CITY OF MARSHALL

m City Council Meeting
Agenda

MARSHAL L Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 5:30 PM

City Hall, 344 West Main Street
CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

OPENING ITEMS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes from April 11th & the Local Board of Appeal & Equalization on April 17th
PUBLIC HEARING

2. Conduct Public Hearing of Ordinance Amending Section 86-230 Required Number of Spaces

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Consider Approval of the 2023-2024 Township Fire Services Agreements

4. Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Knights of Columbus Fundraiser

5. Consider Approval of Amendments to Ordinance Division 2-VI-11 Adult Community Center Commission
6. Consider Amendment to Sec. 74-122 regarding Snow Emergency Declaration

7. Introduction of Ordinance Amending Section 86-248 Outside Storage and Call for Public Hearing

8. Consider Authorization to Declare Vehicles as Surplus Property for the Marshall Police Department

9. Consider Approval for a Raffle LG220 Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer

|_\
O

Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments

APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT

NEW BUSINESS

11. Request for Conditional Use Permit by Western MN Municipal Power Agency

12. Contract Allowing MRES to Become MMU’s Administrator of the New WAPA Renewable Energy Credits

13. Missouri River Energy Services & MMU Reserve Capacity Agreement

14. Project AP-003: Airport Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) Building - Consider Rejection of Bids

15. Project ST-003: South 1% Street/Greeley Reconstruction Project — 1) Resolution Declaring Cost to Be Assessed
and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment; 2) Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment

16. Project ST-004: Halbur Road Reconstruction Project — 1) Resolution Declaring Cost to Be Assessed and Ordering
Preparation of Proposed Assessment; 2) Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment

17. Project ST-023: W. Lyon Street (College to 1st) Reconstruction Project — 1) Resolution Declaring Cost to Be

Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment; 2) Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment

18. Consider a Resolution Providing for the Issuance and Sale of the City’s GO Bond Series 2023A
19. Consider Appointments to Various Boards, Commission, Bureaus, and Authorities

COUNCIL REPORTS

20. Commission/Board Liaison Reports

21. Councilmember Individual Items

STAFF REPORTS

22. City Administrator

23. Director of Public Works/City Engineer
24, City Attorney

INFORMATION ONLY

25. Public Housing Commission Minutes
26. Planning Commission Minutes

27. Building Permits

MEETINGS

28. Upcoming Meetings

ADJOURN

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change] Page1




11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Mayor Byrnes

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 11, 2023

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting & Work Session Held on April 11,
2023

Background Enclosed are the minutes from the previous meeting.

Information:

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in
writing to City Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting.

Recommendations:

That the minutes from the meetings held on April 11 be approved as filed with each member
and that the reading of the same be waived.

Item 1.

Page 2




CITY OF MARSHALL
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
Tuesday, April 11, 2023

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held April 11, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West Main
Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following
members were in attendance: Amanda Schroeder, Craig Schafer, John Alcorn, See Moua-Leske and James Lozinski.
Absent: Steve Meister. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney;
Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Amanda
Beckler, Community Education Coordinator; Dave Parsons, City Assessor; Preston Stensrud, Park & Rec Supervisor; Scott
Truedson, Wastewater Superintendent; Scott Przybilla, Assistant Wastewater Superintendent; llya Gutman, Plans
Examiner and Steven Anderson, City Clerk.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time.

Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on March 28, 2023
There were no changes or amendments to the minutes.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the minutes. Voting Yea:
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-
Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Vacation of Utility Easements in Stonebridge Estates — 1) Public Hearing on Resolution Granting Petition to Vacate
Utility Easement; 2) Consider Resolution Granting Petition to Vacate Utility Easement

A petition was received from the owner of the property that is in the proposed area for utility easement vacation. The
purpose of the vacation is for the construction of a dwelling and reconfiguration of Lots 9, 10, 11, and 12, Block Eight,
Stonebridge Estates and a copy of the request has been sent to all the local utility companies for their review. No
concerns were given by the utility companies regarding the vacation. Mayor Byrnes opened the public hearing for
comment and no comments were given by the public or council members.

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to close the public hearing. Voting Yea:
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-
Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve Resolution 23-029
granting the petition to vacate utility easement. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember
Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2023A. 1) Conduct a Public Hearing 2) Resolution Approving Property Tax Abatement
to Finance Certain Public Improvements in the City

The City is proposing property tax abatement to aid in financing certain public improvements, including parking lot
improvements and improvements to various city parks (Independence Park, Legion Field, and the Amateur Sports
Center) (the “Project”), all pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as amended. The City
intends to issue one or more series of general obligation bonds, a portion of which will be designated as tax abatement
bonds, in the aggregate principal amount estimated not to exceed $600,000 to pay the costs of the project. The
abatement bonds are expected to be paid primarily through the collection of abatement revenues. Mikaela Huot from
Baker Tilly gave a presentation on Tax Abatement Financing on what it is, eligible uses for the city and how the process
works. Mayor Byrnes opened the public hearing for comment and no comments were given by the public or council
members.

Item 1. Page 3




City Council Meeting April 11, 2023 Minutes
Page 2 of 6

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to close the public hearing. Voting Yea:
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-
Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to approve Resolution 23-030 to use
Property Tax Abatements to Finance Certain Public Improvements in the City. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember
Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The
motion Carried. 6-0.

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A. 1) Conduct a Public Hearing 2) Consider a Resolution Approving a Five-Year
Street Reconstruction Plan and the Issuance of General Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds

The city is authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.58, subdivision 3b, to prepare a plan for street
reconstruction or bituminous overlay of streets in the city over the next five years, which includes a description of the
street reconstruction or overlay to be financed, the estimated costs, and any planned reconstruction or overlay of other
streets in the city over the next five years. The city may issue general obligation bonds to finance the cost of street
reconstruction activities described in such a plan. The allowed maximum principal amount is $3,700,000 to finance the
costs of the projects, as described in the Plan. Mikaela Huot from Baker Tilly gave a presentation on Street
Reconstruction Financing on what it is, eligible uses for the city and how the process works. Mayor Byrnes opened the
public hearing for comment and no comments were given by the public or council members.

Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to close the public hearing. Voting
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-
Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Councilmember Lozinski verified that this was just a plan and not a commitment to any projects.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to approve Resolution 23-031 Approving
a 5-Year Street Reconstruction Plan and issuance of bonds. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion
Carried. 6-0.

Awards of Bids for Construction of New Picnic Pavilion at Amateur Sports Complex

The construction of a Picnic Pavilion with Storage is the final structure to finalize the vision for the Amateur Sports
Complex. The facility will provide much needed shade for the users, storage of maintenance equipment and supplies,
and an additional shelter for community members to rent for events such as birthday parties. On April 5, 2023, three
bids from local contractors were received. Doom & Cuyper’s Construction, Inc. of Marshall, MN submitted the low bid of
$171,642.00 and is recommended for approval. Start date for construction would be mid-summer with a proposed
completion date of October 1, 2023. The layout and size of this structure will be identical to the new picnic pavilion at
Patriot Park. $170,000.00 was budgeted in the 2023 Parks Department CIP for this project. Discussion occurred about
budgets and finding sources that could possibly cover the difference in the bid amount.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to award Doom & Cuyper the bid for
the Picnic Pavilion at the Amateur Sports Complex. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember
Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Authorization to Purchase Sprayer for Parks Department from Midwest Machinery Co. of Hastings, MN and Declare
1995 Sprayer Surplus Equipment

Midwest Machinery Co. is the state contract holder for this piece of equipment and the only dealer that can provide this
piece of equipment due to licensing through John Deere. The most comparable sprayer is from Toro and about $20,000
higher. The state contract price for this unit is $65,167.59. $59,500 is the current budget amount as per pricing in the fall

Item 1. Page 4




City Council Meeting April 11, 2023 Minutes
Page 3 of 6

of 2022. Due to volatility in the markets and a January pricing increase the cost has since gone up. The auction of the
1995 sprayer will offset some of these costs, but the exact amount is unknown at this time. Estimated delivery might be
early winter or spring of 2024 if the sprayer was ordered now. The current sprayer being used by the Parks Department
would be handed down to the Street Department and will replace a much older model that is being used. The council
discussed options of splitting payment or possibly delaying delivery into 2024 and have the difference added to the 2024
budget.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to authorize the purchase of a sprayer for
the Parks Department from Midwest Machinery Co and declare the 1995 sprayer surplus. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes,
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske,
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Approval of the Consent Agenda
There were no requests to remove any items from the consent agenda for additional discussion.

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve the items on the consent
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn,
Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

e Consider Request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for Crazy Days (Thursday-July 20, 2023)

e Introduce Amendments to Ch.2, Article 2-VI, Division 2-VI-11 Adult Community Center Commission of City
Ordinance

e Introduction of Ordinance Amending Section 86-230 Required Number of Spaces and Call for Public Hearing

e Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments

Real Property Acquisition — Relocation of Aquatic Center

City of Marshall Staff and Attorney Dennis Simpson has been working with Schwan’s Shared Services, LLC, for the
acquisition of real property regarding the relocation of the Aquatic Center. Attached for review and consideration is a
proposed real property Purchase Agreement to be entered into between the City of Marshall as Purchaser and Schwan’s
Shared Services, LLC, as Seller. Minnesota Law requires that a binding agreement between Buyer and Seller must be in
writing to be enforced. The property to be purchased is adjacent to an additional private parking lot also owned by
Schwan’s Shared Services, LLC. The Purchase Agreement does anticipate that the City and Schwan’s would enter into a
long-term lease agreement wherein the private parking lot could be used for public parking purposes for those visiting
and using the aquatic center. Schwan’s would retain ownership of the parking lot and would continue to pay property
taxes.

The closing on the purchase of property is contingent upon the following items: The City does have adequate funds for
the purchase of property. However, funding source is to be obtained for the funds necessary for the construction of the
new aquatic center. Funding for that project is proposed as an extension of the existing local sales tax option. Legislative
approval must be obtained authorizing the City to proceed with the extension of the local sales tax option. That
legislative approval then would require that the citizens of the City of Marshall approve the extension of the local sales
tax option. The City Council for the City of Marshall must approve this Purchase Agreement. If any one of those options
fails, then the City of Marshall is not obligated to purchase the property. The closing date is proposed to be on or before
December 15, 2023.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Moua-Leske to approve the proposed purchase
agreement to acquire property for the relocation of the Marshall Aquatic Center. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes,
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske,
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Item 1. Page 5




City Council Meeting April 11, 2023 Minutes
Page 4 of 6

Wastewater Facility NPDES Permit Update and Authorize Execution of Chloride Variance Application to the MPCA
The Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF) has been operating under an expired NPDES permit since 2019 while
awaiting reissuance of a new permit from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA). On April 1, 2022, a New
Limits Notification letter from the MPCA was received which outlined new discharge requirements. In the new limit
notification letter, the MPCA notifies the city of numerous parameters that require new effluent limits to ensure
compliance with water quality standards. According to the letter, the WWTF will be required to meet new limits for total
chloride, total copper, total phosphorous, total dissolved solids (TDS), sulfate, and chronic whole effluent toxicity (WET).
Since receiving the new limit notification letter, City staff has partnered with Bolton & Menk and Flaherty & Hood
(through the Minnesota Environmental Science and Economic Review Board—MESERB) to hold discussions with the
MPCA regarding our new permit limits. The City and Bolton & Menk staff have met multiple times with the MPCA to
discuss the new limits and the ability to reasonably comply with the requirements of the limits.

Scott Truedson, Wastewater Superintendent and Scott Przybilla, Asst. Wastewater Superintendent gave a PowerPoint
presentation to review the specific parameters of concern from the new limits letter. The presentation also updated the
council on the status of the WWTF efforts and the proposed path moving forward.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to authorize the execution and
submission of the Chloride Variance Application to the MPCA. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion
Carried. 6-0.

Consider Appointments to Various Boards, Commission, Bureaus, and Authorities
Mayor Byrnes made the following recommendations for appointment:

Dean Knutson to the Public Housing Commission with a term date ending May 31, 2028
Amanda Kinner-Alahakoon to the Diversity, Equity and inclusion Commission with a term date ending May 31, 2025
Jim Muchlinski to the Planning Commission with a term date ending May 31, 2026

Motion made by Councilmember Alcorn, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to affirm the Mayors recommendations
to various boards, commissions, bureaus and authorities. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember
Schroeder. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Commission/Board Liaison Reports
Brynes No report.

Schafer Airport Commission: Talked about the rental increase for the hangers and how the rates for the
hangers hadn’t changed in 20 years.

Meister EDA: Talked about renovations to the former ShopKo building. A daycare appreciation event was
held at Brau Brothers. Discussion about methods of attracting businesses and activities into the
area. A community video project is in the works with collaboration from Community Services.

Schroeder Public Housing Commission: Passed resolution for an amended lease unit deposit and ceiling rents.

Alcorn No report.

Item 1. Page 6




City Council Meeting April 11, 2023 Minutes
Page 5 of 6

Moua-Leske Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Commission: World Fest will be on Saturday April 15 and DEI will have
a table. Work is being done on translating materials and having an audio option available.
Welcoming Week is scheduled for September 19*. LMC will be hosting a Race Equity Workshop at
the MERIT Center.
Library Board: An estimate was given for the possibility of bringing back the daycare program. The
annual report was reviewed, and the Friends of Library Book Sale was a great success and raised
over $6,000.

Lozinski No report.

Councilmember Individual Items
Councilmember Schafer brought up concerns that he had about the state of a number of rentals and the conditions they
arein.

Councilmember Lozinski encouraged the Light Up the Night group to remove their lights from Independence Park and to
be aware that people are out and about again so please be careful of pedestrians and traffic.

Mayor Byrnes gave a brief update on legislative items that are pending that involve the city.

City Administrator

Staff have been working on an online process for the Rental Code Ordinance Committee, and remedies to existing
violations. The DEI Commission is also working on a Youth Advisory Commission that will come to L&0O and Attorney
Whitmore. Community Services Advisory Board met and with such a large number of new members lots of staff were
present to give updates. The board might also turn into a recommendation body similar to other boards that make
suggestions that go to council. The Community Services Summer Brochure will be coming out in the first week in May
and will be mailed to Marshall residents.

Director of Public Works/City Engineer

The Lyon/3™ Street reconstruction project will begin the week of April 17'" starting with the closure of 3" Street. R&G
will try to make sidewalk access available to businesses and there will be weekly meetings with businesses. Mayor
Byrnes asked about the postal drop boxes that were re-located to the alley and the increased traffic on the church
property. Anderson said that staff will reach out to the Postmaster to come up with a viable solution for the postal drop
boxes.

City Attorney
No report.

Administrative Brief
There were no questions on the Administrative Brief.

Information Only
There were no questions on the Information Only items.

Upcoming Meetings
There were no questions on the Upcoming Meetings.

Adjournment
At 6:46 PM Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to adjourn the meeting.

Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember
Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0.

Item 1. Page 7




City Council Meeting April 11, 2023 Minutes
Page 6 of 6

Attest:

City Clerk Mayor

Item 1. Page 8




CITY OF MARSHALL
WORK SESSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, April 11, 2023

The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held April 11, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West Main
Street. The meeting was called to order at 6:52 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following
members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, James Lozinski, Amanda Schroeder, John Alcorn, and See Moua-Leske.
Absent: Steve Meister. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; E.J. Moberg, Director of
Administrative Services; Dave Parsons, City Assessor; Carolyn Runholt, Appraiser; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk.

Local Board of Appeals and Equalization Informational Session

Parsons presented to members information regarding valuation timelines, property sales, and classification adjustments
for 2023 assessments. Minnesota law requires that the median ratio of sale prices compared to the assessor’s estimated
market values fall in the range of 90 to 105 percent. A calculation is done for all “qualified, arm’s length transactions” by
property type and adjustments are done based on the result. Parsons explained how the homestead exclusion is
calculated and has not been adjusted over several years. A proposal is currently moving its way through the legislature.
The assessor’s office goes through the city via a annual quintile process. Parsons also reviewed information for the
upcoming Local Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting to be held on April 17.

Adjourn
At 7:42 PM Mayor Byrnes adjourned the work session.

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk

Item 1. Page 9




\,

Local Board of Appeal and Equalization
April 17,2023 @ 5:30 p.m.
Marshall City Council Chambers

LBAE Members Present: Byrnes, Schafer, Lozinski, Meister, Schroeder, Moua-Leske
LBAE Members Absent: Alcorn
Staff Present: David Parsons, Carolyn Runholt, Doris Huber, Sharon Hanson, Mark Buysse, County Assessor

Others Present: Sara VanLeeuwe, William & Mary Schuna, Donna Slettedahl, Emmett Bakke

The 2023 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization (LBAE) convened at 5:30 p.m. on April 17, 2023. The purpose of the
meeting is to answer questions regarding the valuation of property, and for taxpayers to appeal the 2023 Estimated
Market Value. The Board can resolve any appeals tonight or can reconvene the meeting on April 25, 2023, at 5:00 pm in
the Marshall City Council Chambers. If the owner does not agree with the recommendation, the next step is to attend
the County Board of Appeal on June 20, 2023, at 6:30 pm.

City Assessor David Parsons gave a presentation regarding the assessment changes, new construction totals, sales ratio
graphs, valuation changes graphs, and other sales information. Parsons stressed all taxpayers should apply for the
Property Tax Refund if they qualify.

Slettedahl questioned what the Property Tax Refund requirements were. Parsons indicated the best source would be
your tax accountant to see if you qualify.

Emmett Bakke — 614 Kathryn Avenue (27-209007-0). No specific questions. Was looking for information on what was
happening.

William and Mary Schuna — 616 West Thomas Avenue — (27-210003-0). They live in Eatros Addition which are
considered starter homes. The homes are now selling north of $200,000. Parsons indicated the Assessor’s office is the
historian of sales. The values of the homes reflect the different characteristics of the homes, and how they are selling.
Schuna requested more information on the prior sales in the area. The Assessor’s office will set up a time to discuss the
sales with the Schuna’s.

Sara VanLeeuwe — 705 Nuese Lane —27-652019-0. VanLeeuwe came for information only. No follow-up is necessary.

Donna Slettedahl questioned the sales of property around Parkview Drive. She would like to see all the sale prices and
the assessed value at time of sale.

Donna Slettedahl also questioned the value and taxes for Joan Haugen — 110 Parkview Drive. Assessor Parsons indicated
we would contact Ms. Haugen regarding her value questions.

Byrnes indicated there was an assessor recommendation in the packet on the Mall Property owned by First Premier
Bank. This will be carried forward to the reconvene meeting.

Byrnes recessed the meeting at 6:15 p.m. The meeting will reconvene on April 25, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

Respectfully Subm/t%/

Doris Huber, Assessment Technician

Item 1. Page 10




m CITY OF MARSHALL

MARSHALL

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Ilya Gutman

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

Category: PUBLIC HEARING

Type: INFO/ACTION

Subject: Conduct Public Hearing of Ordinance Amending Section 86-230 Required Number of
Spaces

Background There are minimal changes to the parking spaces table. One change was the result of

Information: analyzing a specific request for parking to significantly exceed current requirements. We

also remove the limit to the maximum number of spaces to let businesses be more in
control of their parking.

At the December 14, 2022, regular Planning Commission meeting, Deutz made a motion,
second by Muchlinski to recommend to city council an approval as recommend by staff.
All voted in favor of the motion.

At the meeting on April 4, 2023, the Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to
recommend to council the approval of revisions to City Ordinance Section 86-230
Required number of spaces.

The Ordinance Amending Sections 86-230 Required number of spaces was introduces at
the April 11, 2023, City Council meeting

Fiscal Impact:

None

Alternative/
Variations:

None Recommended

Recommendations:

that the Council close the public hearing on the Ordinance Amending Section 86-230
Required number of spaces.

that the Council adopt Ordinance 23-007, which is the Ordinance Amending Section 86-
230 Required number of spaces.

Iltem 2.

Page 11




Section 86-230 Required Number Of Spaces

Off-street parking areas of sufficient size to provide parking for patrons, customers, suppliers, visitors
and employees shall be provided for each use. For mixed use buildings, the required number of parking
spaces shall be calculated separately for each area use and then added up. Unless otherwise noted,
required off-street parking noted as a S.F. (square foot) ratio is to be applied to the gross building area
for each use. The minimum number of off-street parking spaces for each use is listed in table 86-230.

al=ll a mhe a aldal\VilalaYa a ala a

ala - a mnpe
ci - - - - -

Apartment (more than 4 units)

1/ efficiency or one bedroom unit plus 2/ two or more
bedroom unit plus 1/ 4 units for visitors

Assisted and congregate living facility

0.5/ unit plus 1

anywhere else, arcade

Art gallery, museum 1/ 500 S.F.
Assembly or auditorium with fixed seats, 1/ 4 seats
theatre

Assembly without fixed seats not listed 1/ 100 SE.

Auction house

1/ 100 S.F. or 1/ 4 fixed seats, whichever is greater

Bank

1/ 300 S.F.

Baseball, soccer, football field, arena or
stadium

1/ 4 seats plus 20/ field (court, rink, etc.) plus 1 oversize
spaceffield (court, field, etc.)

Beauty salon, barber shop, massage or
tattoo parlor, tanning salons

2/ service station or bed

Bed and breakfast

1/ guest bedroom plus 2

Boarding or lodging house

1/ rented bed plus 2

Boat, ATV, RV sales and service

1/ 1,000 S.F. plus as required for outside sales lot

Bowling alley 4/ alley plus 2
Car wash 2
Church 1/ 5 seats in largest auditorium

Clinic, medical, dental, etc., doctor or
chiropractic office

1/ 250 S.F.

Convenience store

1/ 200 S.F. plus 1 plus 1 oversize space plus as required
for fuel station if applicable

Corrections facility, jail

1/ 10 beds plus 1/ employee

Court, tennis or racquetball, without fixed
seating

2/ court plus 1

Dance hall

1/ 50 S.F.

are

1/ classroom plus 1/ 10 participants

Item 2.

Page 12




Dwellings, one to four units

2/ dwelling plus one for each roomer or boarder_or each
tenant beyond four for units not rented to a single family

Drinking or dining establishment, sit down
or buffet restaurant, bar

1/ 50 S.F. of seating area , plus 1/ 100 S.F. of kitchen and
storage area

Dining establishment: fast food restaurant

1/ 75 S.F. of seating area , plus 1/ 100 S.F. of kitchen
and storage area

Farm implement, industrial equipment, and
truck sales and service

1/ 1,000 S.F. plus 50% of required for outside sales lot

Fraternity or sorority house, dorm

1 / bedroom plus 1/ 4 bedrooms for visitors

Funeral home

1/ 100 S.F. or 1/ 4 fixed seats in largest parlor, whichever
is greater

Furniture, large appliances, spas, building
materials, garden supplies sales, retail
greenhouse

1/ 500 S.F. for area less than 20,000 S.F. plus 1/ 1,000
S.F. for area over 20,000 S.F.

Golf course

4/ green plus 1/ 200 S.F. of clubhouse

Grocery, food, and beverage sales

1/ 200 S.F. plus 1 oversize space/ 30,000 S.F.

Golf, miniature course

2/ hole plus 1

Golf, driving range

2/ tee plus 1

Hospital 1/ 2 beds plus 1/ employee
Kennel 1/ 10 kennels plus 1/ employee
Library 1/ 500 S.F. plus 1/ employee

Manufactured home park

2/ home plus as required for office building

Manufacturing, fabricating, processing or
printing plants

1/ 800 S.F.

Motor vehicle fuel station

1 plus as required for convenience store if applicable

Motor vehicle sales

1/ 500 S.F. plus as required for outside sales lot

Motor vehicle repair

34/ service stall plus 12

Motor vehicle garage (commercial)

1/ stall plus 1

Motel or hotel

2 plus 1/ room plus 1 oversize space/ 30 rooms

Nursing or rest home, memory care

1/ 6 beds plus 1/ employee

Office: business (data processing center,

(city, county) or industrial/contractor

call center, radio and TV station, etc.) 1f 200585
Office: professional (insurance,
accountant, travel agent, etc.), public|1/300 S.F.

Outside sales lot

1/ 5,000 S.F. for area less than 20,000 S.F. plus 1/ 10,000
S.F. for area over 20,000 S.F.

Park

4/ acre plus 2/ playground plus 5/ shelter plus 20/sports
field _

=

pation:  fitness club, gymnasium,

ltem 2. b and martial arts studio, without fixed

| seating

1/ 200 S.F.

Page 13




Residential facility, group home

0.5/ bedroom plus 2

Retail  store: general,  department,
hardware, discount, drug; shopping center;
pawn shop; wireless store

1/ 200 S.F. for area less than 2,000 S.F. plus 1/ 300 SF
for area over 2,000 S.F. but less than 100,000 S.F. plus 1/
1,000 S.F. for area over 100,000 S.F.

Retail store: specialized, boutique

1 plus 1/ 500 S.F.

Service establishment: laundry, repair, dry-
cleaning, rental, phot studio, etc.

1/500 S.F. plus 1

Service establishment (labor intensive):
glazing shop, take out only restaurant,
bridal shop, etc.

1/ 500 S.F. plus 3

School: Elementary or junior high, private
or public

1.5/ classroom or 1/ 20 students or 1/ 4 seats in the
largest auditorium, whichever is greater

School: Senior high, public or private

10/ classroom or 1/ 3 students or 1/ 4 seats in the largest
auditorium or gymnasium, whichever is greater

School: post-secondary, professional or
business (educational buildings)

15/ classroom

Short-term rental

1/ bedroom minus 1, but not fewer than 2

Skating rink

25

Swimming pool

1/ 200 S.F. of lap pool area plus 1/ 500 S.F. of kids pool
area plus 1/ employee

Terminal, passenger-bus, train, airline

1/200 S.F.

Veterinary clinic

1/ 500 S.F.

Rental storage units

1/ 4 units plus 1 plus as required for office if applicable

Wholesale sales and warehouse

1/2,000 S.F.

Table footnotes:

(a) Continuous benches and pews shall be assumed to allow one person per 22 inches of length.

(b) Rental storage units parking spaces located in front of storage units do not require painted line
identification and independent access.

(c) When parking requirements are determined by employee counts, such calculation shall be based
on the maximum number of employees on the premises at any one time; when parking
requirements are determined by student or participant count, such calculations shall be based on
the maximum design or licensed capacity.

(d) Parking spaces for all outside sales lots and other outside uses shall be calculated separately
based on this table in addition to building parking requirements.

(e) The number of required parking spaces for parks, sports fields, churches, and stadiums may be
reduced by 20 percent if gravel or grassy overflow space, adequate to compensate for reduced
parking, is provided and all landscaping section requirements are met without considering

overflow space.

(f) In all industrial zoning districts, the city may allow a reduction in the number of required parking

Iltem 2.

need less than prescribed by the ordinance . The city may require the additional lang

spaces for industrial uses when the owner can demonstrate, in documented form, a required

Page 14




necessary to meet the required parking standard to be placed in reserve for parking development
should the use change or parking provided be determined inadequate. If at any time the city
determines parking to be inadequate, the city may require construction of any or all of the
additional parking held in reserve.

(g) Buildings or building areas where an accessory storage constitutes more than 30 percent of the
use area shall be considered mixed uses and parking calculations shall be based on mixed use
requirements.

(h) Buildings where an auxiliary use serving the main use constitutes more than 20 percent of
building human occupancy or building area and people not using the rest of the facility are
allowed to be present shall be considered mixed use buildings and parking calculations shall be
based on mixed use requirements except only 90 percent of parking spaces required for auxiliary
uses shall be provided.

(i) If calculated number of parking spaces is less than five, an accessible space shall be provided in
addition to those spaces.

(Ord. No. 686, § 1, 6-10-2014)

Item 2. Page 15




CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
ORDINANCE 23-007

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
MARSHALL CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES — CHAPTER 86
RELATING TO ZONING

The Common Council of the City of Marshall does ordain as follows:

Section 1: City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article VI, Sections 86-230 Required number of spaces are hereby

amended.

Section 2: It is hereby determined that publication of this Title and Summary Ordinance will clearly inform the
public of the intent and effect of Ordinance 23-007.

It is hereby directed that only the above Title and Summary of Ordinance 23-007 be published conforming to
Minnesota Statutes §331A.01 with the following:

NOTICE

Persons interested in reviewing a complete copy of the Ordinance may do so at the office of the City Clerk, City
Offices, 344 West Main Street, Marshall, Minnesota 56258.

Section 3: These Ordinances shall take effect after their passage and summary publication.
Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 25t day of April 2023.

THE COMMON COUNCIL ATTEST:

Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN City Clerk

Introduced on: April 11, 2023
Final Passage on: April 25,2023
Published in the Marshall Independent:

Iltem 2.

Page 16




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Steven Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of the 2023-2024 Township Fire Services Agreement

Background Township Fire Service Agreements are reviewed annually. The formula creates fees for fire
Information: protection based on operation costs, population, market value, and sections served while still

implementing a phase in period to bring township fees to the desired level. This can create
different section rates for each township but will better reflect the services being provided
based off the above-mentioned factors.

Four townships have returned executed agreements and are being brought forth for final
approval.

Clifton Township: $21,584.47

Lake Marshall Township: $25,667.53
Lynd Township: $10,792.23

Sodus Township: $22,134.29

Fiscal Impact:

$80,178.52

Alternative/
Variations:

None Recommended.

Recommendations:

To approve the 2023-2024 Township Fire Services Agreement.

Item 3.

Page 17




Item 3.

FIRE SERVICES AGREEMENT
May 1, 2023 - April 30, 2024

THIS FIRE SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 1% day
of May 2023 by and between the City of Marshall (“City”), a Minnesota municipal corporation,
and Township (“Township”), a Minnesota public corporation. City and
Township may hereinafter be referred to individually as a “party” or collectively as the “parties.”

RECITALS

A. The City has established the Marshall Fire Department (“Fire Department”) and is willing to
provide fire services (“Fire Services”) to Township in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

B. For the purposes of this Agreement, the Fire Services provided by the Fire Department include
the deployment of firefighting personnel and equipment to extinguish a fire or perform any
preventative measure in an effort to protect equipment, life or property in an area threatened
by fire. The term also includes the deployment of firefighting personnel and equipment to
provide fire suppression, rescue, extrication, and other services related to fire and rescue as
may occasionally occur. All such services are of the type provided by the Fire Department
within the City.

C. Township desires to purchase Fire Services from the City in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual promises and agreements contained herein, and intending to be
legally bound, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Services. Township agrees to purchase from City, and City agrees to provide Township, Fire
Services within Township’s service territory as described or depicted in the attached Exhibit
A (“Service Territory”).

2. Compensation. Township shall pay City $ (which is $ per section)
(“Payment Amount”) on or before May 1, 2023 for the Fire Services provided under this
Agreement. The Payment Amount is based on the formula calculation for this time period as
summarized in the attached Exhibit B. Successive years under the formula shown in Exhibit
B are for estimation purposes only and are subject to change.

3. Service Charge.

(a) The parties agree City may charge those receiving Fire Services within Township the
service fees and charges identified in the attached Exhibit C (collectively, the “Service

1

Page 18




Item 3.

Charge™). City shall be responsible for directly billing and collecting the Service Charge
from the recipients of the Fire Services. Township delegates to City such authority as may
be needed for City to impose and collect the Service Charge from those receiving Fire
Services within Township. If the party receiving Fire Services did not request the services,
but a fire or other situation existed which the City determined necessitated the provision of
Fire Services, the party will be charged and billed for the applicable Service Charge. City
will bill all recipients of Fire Services in Township regardless of whether such services are
covered by the party’s insurance. Any portion of the Service Charge billed that is not
covered by a party’s insurance remains a debt of the party receiving the Fire Services.

(b) The Service Charge billed by City is due and payable within 30 days of the date of the
invoice. If the Service Charge is not paid by that time, it becomes delinquent and City will
send notice of delinquency and charge a 1.5% administrative penalty on the unpaid balance.

(c) If any portion of the Service Charge remains unpaid 30 days after sending the notice of
delinquency, City will use all practical and reasonable legal means to collect the Service
Charge. The party subject to the Service Charge receiving Fire Services shall be liable for
all collection costs incurred by the City including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney
fees and court costs.

(d) The City may certify any unpaid Service Charge to the County Auditor for collection on
the recipient’s property taxes as provided in law. The County Auditor is responsible for
remitting to the City all charges collected from such certified amounts, together with any
applicable penalties and interest.

. Allocation of Resources. The parties understand the Fire Department officer in charge of the

particular emergency scene shall exercise judgment to determine, in consideration of all the
established policies, guidelines, procedures, and practices, how best to allocate and reallocate
the Fire Department’s personnel and equipment under the circumstances of a given situation.
It is further understood City has entered into, and will from time to time enter into, similar
arrangements with other townships and municipalities within the area and that calls will
generally be responded to in order in which they are received by the City. Failure to provide
Fire Services because resources are already deployed, poor weather conditions, or other
conditions beyond the control of City shall not be deemed a breach of this Agreement.

No Guarantee. The parties understand and agree City will endeavor to reasonably provide Fire
Services given the circumstances, but City makes no guarantees that the Fire Services it
provides in a given situation will meet any particular criteria or standard. The City and it
officers, employees, and volunteer shall not be liable to Township or any other person for
failure to furnish assistance under this Agreement or for recalling assistance.

. Term. The term of this Agreement is from May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024, unless

terminated earlier as provided herein.

. Ownership. City owns the buildings and equipment associated with the Fire Department and

the amounts paid by Township under this Agreement do not give rise to any ownership interest

Page 19




Item 3.

10.

11.

in, or responsibility toward, those items of City property.

City’s Responsibilities. In addition to any other obligations described herein, City agrees to:

(a) Maintain equipment, personnel and related training and certifications to provide Fire
Services within the Service Territory; and

(b) Authorize and direct the Fire Department to provide the Fire Services described herein
within the Service Territory when dispatched to provide such services.

Township’s Responsibilities. In addition to any other obligations described herein, Township
shall:

(a) Pay City the Payment Amount as indicated above for the term of this Agreement by or
before the date indicated herein; and

(b) It is understood and agreed Township shall have no responsibility whatsoever toward the
firefighters or other emergency personnel including any employment related issues such as
training, supervision, performance reviews, discipline, compensation, benefits, insurance
coverages, compliance with any employment related federal, state, and local laws and rules
such as OSHA, ERISA, RLSA, FMLA, or any other employment related issues. It is further
agreed Township has no responsibility, beyond paying the agreed upon Payment Amount,
for acquiring, operating, maintaining, housing, or replacing equipment as needed to provide
the Fire Services described herein.

Insurance Requirements. City shall maintain general liability insurance related to the Fire
Services provided under this Agreement. City shall maintain insurance equal to or greater than
the maximum liability applicable to municipalities as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section
466.04, subd. 1, as amended. City shall also maintain inland marine, automobile, and property
insurance coverages. City shall also maintain workers’ compensation coverage as required by
law.

Indemnification. City agrees to defend and indemnify Township against any claims brought or
actions filed against Township or any officer, employee, or volunteer of Township for injury
to, death of, or damage to the property of any third person or persons, arising from City’s
performance under this Agreement for Fire Services. Under no circumstances, however, shall
City be required to pay on behalf of itself and Town, any amounts in excess of the limits on
liability established in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 applicable to any one party. The limits
of liability for Township and City may not be added together to determine the maximum
amount of liability for City. The intent of this subdivision is to impose on City a limited duty
to defend and indemnify Township for claims arising out of the performance of this Agreement
subject to the limits of liability under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466. The purpose of creating
this duty to defend and indemnify is to simplify the defense of claims by eliminating conflicts
between the parties and to permit liability claims against both parties from a single occurrence
to be defended by a single attorney.

Page 20




Item 3.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

No Waiver. Nothing herein shall be construed to waive or limit any immunity from, or
limitation on, liability available to either party, whether set forth in Minnesota Statutes,
Chapter 466 or otherwise.

Modification. This writing, including the recitals and exhibits which are incorporated in and
made part of this Agreement, contains the entire agreement between the parties and no
alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the provisions of this Agreement are valid
unless reduced to writing, signed by both City and Township, and attached hereto.

Subcontracting & Assignment. City shall not subcontract or assign any portion of this
Agreement to another without prior written permission from Township. Services provided to
Township pursuant to a mutual aid agreement City has, or may enter into, with another entity
does not constitute a subcontract or assignment requiring prior approval of Township so long
as City remains primarily responsible for providing Fire Services within the Service Territory.

Termination. If Township fails to pay City the Payment Amount as provide herein, City may
terminate this Agreement 60 days after providing Township a written notice of termination.

Service Contract. This is a service contract. The parties do not intend to undertake or create,
and nothing herein shall be construed as creating, a joint powers agreement, joint venture, or
joint enterprise between the parties.

Minnesota Law Governs. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the internal laws of the State of Minnesota. All proceedings related to this contract shall
be venued in Lyon County, Minnesota.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by

their authorized officers the day and year first above written.

City of Marshall

By
Mayor of Marshall

By
City Administrator

Attest:

City Clerk

Page 21




Item 3.

Attest:

Clerk

By

Township

Chairperson

Date of Signing

Page 22




Item 3.

EXHIBIT A
Township Service Territory

Page 23




EXHIBIT B
Fire Service Fee Summary

Item 3.

[attached hereto]

Page 24




EXHIBIT C
Fees and Charges

Fee Description

Fee in dollars ($)

Fire/rescue call

1000.00

After 5 hours, incident billing will follow the Southwest/West Central fire department association mutual aid

agreement.

Hazardous material trailer

750.00 plus cost of supplies and materials used.

Pumping fuel or gas (if tank compromised or
immediate danger to life or environment)

1.00 per gallon in and out (48 hours to pick up) If not
picked up in 48 hours, owner will be assessed cost of
removal by the hazardous waste contactor.

Fire calls caused by negligence billed on the following cost of equipment and personnel:

Equipment
Rescue Truck 125.00 per hour
1500 GPM Engine 295.00 per hour
1000 GPM Engine 200.00 per hour
Ladder truck 750.00 for initial first hour, 250.00 per hour thereafter
Tanker 160.00 per hour
Grass rig 125.00 per hour
Hazardous material (Haz-Mat) trailer 125.00 per hour
Water auger with engine or tanker 150.00 per hour
uTtv 85.00 per hour
Mileage to organizations outside the Southwest/ 1.75 per mile

West Central fire department Mutual aid agreement.

Any tools/equipment damaged/destroyed due to the call for service will be assessed at the actual cost to the owner

or responsible party of the call for service.

Supplies
AFFF Foam 150.00 per pail or higher based on market price
AR-AFFF Foam 200.00 per pail or higher based on market price
Floor dry 15.00 per bag
55 gallon steel drum with lid (fuel removal) 135.00 per barrel
8” x 10 ft. absorbent boom 145.00 per boom
4°X8’ Plywood $25.00 per sheet
Other
Natural gas hits 750.00 per call

Automatic fire alarm activation

750.00 (3" call and after within a 72 hour period OR 3
business days, until functional)

Education trailer (upon request and subject
to availability of resources).

150.00 per day to all departments
Mileage will be charges to organizations outside the
Lyon County Mutual Aid area at a fee of 1.75 per mile

Fire Chiefs call for service (officer’s pages)

100.00 per hour

Personnel

25.00 per firefighter / per hour

Item 3.

1. The term “negligence” is defined as disregard or failure to reasonably have taken actions

or care that would have pre-empted the hazardous situation that required emergency fire

and rescue response.

Page 25




EXHIBIT B

City of Marshall,

Minnesota

Fire Service Fee Summary

TABLE 1. PAYMENT DATA & COST ALLOCATION.

Population Total Market Value Percentage of
Governmental Entity Population Percentage Served Total Market Value Percentage Served | Sections Served | Total Sections | Section Served
City of Marshall 13,618 13,618 | S 1,587,343,474 | $ 1,587,343,474 n/a n/a 100%
Clifton Township 264 176 | S 212,957,560 | $ 141,971,707 24.00 36.00 67%
Fairview Township 371 250 | $ 229,317,849 | $ 154,775,995 22.84 33.84 67%
Lake Marshall TownsH 553 553 | $ 184,422,108 | $ 184,422,108 28.54 28.54 100%
Lynd Township 411 145 | S 202,851,594 | $ 71,594,680 12.00 34.00 35%
Sodus Township 260 202 | $ 171,205,972 | $ 133,160,200 28.00 36.00 78%
Stanley Township 192 9% [ $ 198,595,993 | $ 99,297,997 18.00 36.00 50%
Townships 2,051 1,423 | S 1,199,351,076 | $ 785,222,687 133 204 66%
Total Marshall and Tq| 15,669 15,041 | $ 2,786,694,550 | $ 2,372,566,161 n/a n/a n/a
Population Obtained from the Minnesota State Demographer's Office (Townships & City April, 2021).

Population Percentage Served

Total Market Value

Total Market Value Percentage Served

Sections Served

Total Sections Served

Percentage of Sections Served

Population multiplied by Percentage of Sections Served.

Total of taxable and non-taxable market value.
Total market value multiplied by Percentage of Sections Served.
Sections served of the service area
Total sections of the service area.

Sections served divided by the total number of sections.

TABLE 2. FIRE DEPARTMENT

OPERATIONAL COST (based on 2021 Audit).

TABLE 3. FIRE SERVICE CALL SUMMARY (ACCIDENTS & FIRE CALLS).

Description Dollars ($) Governmental Entity 2020 2021 2022 AVERAGE 3-YR

Operating Expense S 680,918.00 City of Marshall 106 129 109 114.7

Depreciation (eq. & b $ 192,428.00 Clifton Township 5 2 4 3.7

sub-total S 873,346.00 Fairview Township 6 3 13 73
Lake Marshall

less 2% fire aid S 136,119.00 Township 9 9 8 8.7

TOTAL S 737,227.00 Lynd Township 7 9 7 7.7
Sodus Township 3 3 3 3.0
Stanley Township 3 0 1 13
Sub-total Townships 33 26 36 31.7
Total 139 155 145 146.3

TABLE 4. FEE FORMULA CALCULATION.

Governmental

Entity S % of total column "S" C u \ P

City of Marshall 579,472.90 78.6% S 737,227 78.4% 66.9% 90.5%

Clifton Township 23,738.08 32% $ 737,227 2.5% 6.0% 1.2%

Fairview Township 32,437.49 4.4% S 737,227 5.0% 6.5% 1.7%

Lake Marshall

Township 42,691.23 58% $ 737,227 5.9% 7.8% 3.7%

Lynd Township 22,660.46 3.1% S 737,227 5.2% 3.0% 1.0%

Sodus Township 22,134.29 3.0% $ 737,227 2.1% 5.6% 1.3%

Stanley Township 14,092.56 1.9% S 737,227 0.9% 4.2% 0.6%

Total 737,227.00 100.0% N/A 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Townships "S" 157,754.10 21.4% S 737,227 21.6% 33.1% 9.5%

Township Section

Rate (S / total # of

sections) S 1,183

Item 3.

S= Cost of fire protection for one year charged to the recipient of services. S =((C) * ((U% + V% + P%)/3))

C = Actual expenses for operation of the fire dept. for the last audited financial year including monies contributed to the fire relief association and depreciation expense but excluding the 2% state aid.

U = Percent of fire department use by recipient of the service averaged over the last 3-years.
V = Percent of market value of taxable and non-taxable structures in the jurisdiction.
P = Percent of population in a recipient's jurisdiction.

Page 26




TABLE 5. COMPARISON TO RECENT FEES FOR SERVICE (May 1-April 30)

Proposed Formula

($) 100%
Governmental Entity 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 calculation
Clifton Township S 44714 | S 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 899.35 | 5 989.09 | $ 989.09 | $ 989.09 [ $ 989.09 | $ 989.09 | $ 23,738.08
Fairview Township S 44714 | S 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 899.35 | S 1,034.26 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 32,437.49
Lake Marshall Township S 44714 | S 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 899.35 | S 1,034.26 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 42,691.23
Lynd Township S 44714 | S 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 899.35 | S 1,034.26 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 1,182.74 | $ 22,660.46
Sodus Township S 44714 | S 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 790.51 | S 790.51 | $ 790.51 | $ 790.51 | $ 790.51 | $ 790.51 | $ 22,134.29
Stanley Township S 44714 | S 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 782.92 | S 78292 | $ 782.92 | $ 782.92 | $ 782.92 | $ 78292 | $§ 14,092.56
Total S 157,754.10
TABLE 6. SUMMARY OF ANNUAL PER TOWNSHIP PROPOSED PHASE-IN FEES (based on current year formula figures).
Governmental Entity 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029
Clifton Township $ 10,731.29 | $ 12,340.99 | S 14,192.14 | S 16,320.96 [ $ 18,769.10 | S 21,584.47 | S 23,738.08 | $ 23,738.08 | $ 23,738.08 | $ 23,738.08 | $ 23,738.08
Fairview Township S 10,212.61 | $ 11,744.51 | S 13,506.18 | S 15,532.11 [ $ 17,861.93 | S 20,541.22 | S 23,622.40 | $ 27,165.76 | $ 31,240.62 | $ 32,437.49 | $ 32,437.49
Lake Marshall Township | $ 12,761.30 | $ 14,675.49 | $ 16,876.82 | $ 19,408.34 | $ 22,319.59 | § 25,667.53 | 5 29,517.66 [$ 33,94530 | $  39,037.10 [ $ 42,691.23 [ $ 42,691.23
Lynd Township $ 5,365.65[$ 6,170.49 | $ 7,096.07 | $ 8,160.48 | $ 9,384.55 [ $ 10,792.23 [ $ 1241107 [$ 1427273 [$ 1641364 |$ 1887568 [$ 21,707.03
Sodus Township S 12,519.84 | $ 14,397.82 [ $ 16,557.49 [ $ 19,041.12 | $ 21,897.28 | S 22,134.29 | S 22,134.29 [§  22,13429 [ S 22,134.29 [ S 22,13429 | S  22,134.29
Stanley Township S 8,048.47 | $ 9,255.74 [ $§ 10,644.10 [ $ 12,240.72 | $ 14,076.83 | S 14,092.56 | S 14,092.56 | S 14,092.56 [ $ 14,092.56 [ $ 14,092.56 | S 14,092.56
Total $ 59,639.17 | $ 68,585.04 | $ 78,872.80 | $ 90,703.72 | $ 104,309.27 | $ 114,812.28 | S 125,516.04 | $ 135,348.71 | $ 146,656.28 | S 153,969.32 [ $ 156,800.67
2015-Current Max Increase Per Year from for Table 6. (ex:115% = 15% increase) 115.0%
TABLE 7. SUMMARY OF PER TOWNSHIP PROPOSED PHASE-IN SECTION RATE (based on current year formula) (May 1-April 30).
Governmental Entity 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029
Clifton Township S 447.14 | $ 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 899.35 | S 989.09 | $ 989.09 | $ 989.09 | $ 989.09 | $ 989.09
Fairview Township S 447.14 | $ 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 899.35 | S 1,034.26 | $ 1,189.39 | $ 1,367.80 | $ 1,420.21 | $ 1,420.21
Lake Marshall Township S 447.14 | $ 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 899.35 | S 1,034.26 | $ 1,189.39 | $ 1,367.80 | $ 1,495.84 | $ 1,495.84
Lynd Township S 447.14 | $ 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 899.35 | S 1,034.26 | $ 1,189.39 | $ 1,367.80 | $ 1,572.97 | $ 1,808.92
Sodus Township S 447.14 | $ 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ S 79051 [ S 790.51 | $ 790.51 | $ 790.51 | $ 790.51 | $ 790.51
Stanley Township S 447.14 | $ 514.21 [ $ 591.34 [ $ 680.04 | $ 782.05 [ $ 78292 | S 78292 | $ 78292 | $ 782.92 | S 782.92 | S 782.92

Item 3.

Page 27




11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Steven Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Knights of Columbus
Fundraiser

Background The Knights of Columbus will hosting their 3™ Annual Steak/Burger cookout in the Holy Redeemer

Information: Food Stand at the Lyon County Fairgrounds on May 19%.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

None recommended.

Recommendations:

To approve the temporary on-sale liquor license for the Knights of Columbus.

Iltem 4.

Page 28




Minnesota Department of Public Safety
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 222, St. Paul, MN 55101
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 651-201-7500 Fax 651-297-5259 TTY 651-282-6555

Alcohol & Gambling Enforcement APPLICATION AND PERMIT FORA 1 DAY
TO 4 DAY TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

Name of organization Date organized Tax exempt number
Holy Redeemer Council 1621 K of C | |4/1/191 2 | -
Address City State Zip Code
P.O.Box 1105 |Marsha|l | Minnesota 56258
Name of person making application Business phone Home phone
chacioney | [ -
Date(s) of event Type of organization [_| Microdistillery [] Small Brewer
IMay 19,2023 | [[]Club [] Charitable [] Religious Other non-profit
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code
Jeff Yorde IMarshaII | Minnesota 56258
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code
Kevin Gruhot | IMarshaII | |Minnesota | |56258
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code
Michael Oney |Marsha|l | Minnesota 56258
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code
Stan Dopheide |Marshal| | Minnesota 56258

Location where permit will be used. If an outdoor area, describe.
Inside the Holy Redeemer Food Stand Building located at the Lyon County Fairgrounds in Marshall MN. If weather is favorable, customer

will receive bottled beer beverage inside the building and consume at a picnic table immediately outside the building.

If the applicant will contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providing the service.

If the applicant will carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage.

APPROVAL
APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OR COUNTY BEFORE SUBMITTING TO ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT

City or County approving the license Date Approved
Fee Amount Permit Date
Date Fee Paid City or County E-mail Address

City or County Phone Number

Signature City Clerk or County Official Approved Director Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement
CLERKS NOTICE: Submit this form to Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division 30 days prior to event.

ONE SUBMISSION PER EMAIL, APPLICATION ONLY.
q ROVIDE A VALID E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR THE CITY/COUNTY AS ALL TEMPORARY PERMIT APPROVALS WILL BE
Item 4.

EMAIL. E-MAIL THE APPLICATION SIGNED BY CITY/COUNTY TO AGE.TEMPORARYAPPLICATION@STATE.MN/ Page 29




11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Steven Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 11, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of Amendments to Ordinance Division 2-VI-11 Adult Community Center
Commission

Background The ordinance was last amended May 10, 2022, under Ordinance 22-003 to rename the Senior

Information: Citizens Center Commission to the Adult Community Center Commission. The change only

updated the name of the title and none of the body was updated. The amendments being
proposed are to further clarify and cleanup the ordinance to adhere to how the commission and
the Marshall Area Senior Citizens Inc. currently operate.

Changes were made and reviewed by City Attorney Whitmore. On April 4, 2023 the Legislative
and Ordinance Committee all voted in favor of recommending the amendments be brought forth
for council approval.

The ordinance changes will not take effect until approved and a summary ordinance is published
in the official newspaper.

Fiscal Impact:

N/A

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendations:

To approve ordinance amendments to Division 2-VI-11 Adult Community Center Commission.

Item 5.

Page 30




Item 5.

CITY OF MARSHALL
ORDINANCE 23-008

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Common Council of the City of
Marshall, in the State of Minnesota, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “Section 2-341 Established” of the Marshall
Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

AMENDMENT
Section 2-341 Established

The senterettizens-Adult Community eCenter eCommission is hereby established.

(Code 1976, § 2.29)

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT “Section 2-342 Composition; Terms;
Qualifications” of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

AMENDMENT
Section 2-342 Composition; Terms; Qualifications

The senter-ettizens Adult Community eCenter eCommission shall be composed of seven
members. The term of any member shall be three years. Members of the commission shall be
appointed with due regard to their fitness for the efficient dispatch of the functions, powers and
duties vested in and imposed upon the commission.

(a) The Mayor with eCouncil approval shall appoint attfour (4) members at large from the
citizens of the city. and one member from the City Council to such commission.

(b) The remaining Ftwo_(2) members_of the Commission shall be appointed to the
Commission ffefnby the Marshall Area Senlor CltlZCl’lS Inc. ( MASC) from their board
of directors.;en A ; S

shaﬂ—be—&ppeﬂﬁed—ffeﬁrﬂ&e—emzeﬂs—e%ﬂae—eﬁy—lf MASC does not choose to am)omt a

member to the board the remaining members may choose to leave the position vacant
or may attempt to fill the position with an at-large member until such time that MASC

may choose to appoint a member.

(Code 1976, § 2.29(1), (2), (4); Ord. No. 496 2nd series, § 1, 7-7-2003)

Page 1

Page 31




Item 5.

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT “Section 2-343 Function” of the Marshall
Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

AMENDMENT
Section 2-343 Function

The function of the senterettizensAdult Community eCenter eCommission shall be to manage,
operate and maintain the city's senter-eitizens adult community center.

(Code 1976, § 2.29(5))

SECTION 4: AMENDMENT “Section 2-344 Powers And Duties” of the
Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

AMENDMENT
Section 2-344 Powers And Duties

The powers and duties of the senterettizens-Adult Community eCenter eCommission shall be
as follows:

(a) Adopt bylaws and rules for the conduct of its members, and the officers of its board,

including election of officers, assumption of duties and definition of responsibilities of
its boards' officers.

(b) The board shall, at its first meeting in each calendar year, elect from among its
members a chairperson, a vice-chairperson, a secretary and such other officers as it
may determine. The board shall hold at least one regular meeting annually and shall

keep minutes of its meetings, a copy of which minutes shall be furnished to the council
as soon as reasonably possible after the date of the meeting.

(c) At least once a year. Bdevelop and present to the €City eCouncil their report with
recommendation on the city's-sentereitizensadult community center budget.

teh)

(e) Adopt all necessary rules and regulations for their own guidance and for the proper
management and operation of such senter-eitizensadult community center.

(f) Make on or before December 31, of each year, an annual report to the council
regarding the operation of the sentereitizensadult community center, and how the

funds of the city were spent during such year.

O Ottt O a V nC-attn

eEnter into contracts

related to the management and operation of the adult communty center after submitting
onty-after-theyproposed contracthave-beerapproved-byto the eCity eCouncil and

receiving approval of the contract by the Council.

(8

Page 2

Page 32




() et e b s e S e e e
earry-out-their funetion;,withintheir budgetary limitatiensParticipate in any hiring
panel related to adult community center employees and have authority to make
recommendations to the City's Human Resource Manager related to employees or

potential employees of the adult community center.

(Code 1976, § 2.29(6))

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF MARSHALL COMMON COUNCIL

Item 5.

Presiding Officer Attest
Robert Byrnes, Mayor, City of Steven Anderson, City Clerk, City of
Marshall Marshall

Page 3

Page 33




SUMMARY ORDINANCE NO. 23-008
AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 2-VI, DIVISION 2-VI-11
ADULT COMMUNITY CENTER COMMISSION
SECTIONS 2-341 THROUGH 2-344

The Common Council of the City of Marshall does ordain as follows:

Section 1: City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 2 Administration, Article 2-VI Boards, Commissions and Authorities,
Division 2-VI-11 Adult Community Center Commission, is hereby amended in Section 2-341, 2-342, 2-343, and
2-344.

Summary of Changes: Renaming of the Senior Citizens Center Commission and clarifying language to match
how the Adult Community Center Commission currently operates.

Section 2: It is hereby determined that publication of this Title and Summary Ordinance will clearly inform the
public of the intent and effect of Ordinance No. 23-008.

It is hereby directed that only the above Title and Summary of Ordinance No. 23-008 be published conforming
to Minnesota Statutes §331A.01 with the following:

NOTICE
Persons interested in reviewing a complete copy of the Ordinance may do so at the office of the City Clerk, City
Offices, 344 West Main Street, Marshall, Minnesota 56258.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall take effect after its passage and summary publication.

Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 25th day of April 2023.

THE COMMON COUNCIL ATTEST:
Robert Byrnes Steven Anderson
Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN City Clerk

Item 5.

Page 34




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jason Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Amendment to Sec. 74-122 regarding Snow Emergency Declaration
Background Please see attached proposed amendments Sec. 74-122, Item 2, relating to snow
Information: emergency declaration. At the L&0O Committee meeting on 04/04/2023, all

voted in favor on the recommendation the amendment be brought to the City
Council.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Alternative/
Variations:

No alternative actions recommended.

Recommendations:

that the City Council introduce the attached ordinance amending Sec. 74-122 of
the City Code of Ordinances.

Item 6.

Page 35




ORDINANCE NO. 23-

ORDINANCE AMENDING
MARSHALL CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES - CHAPTER 74, ARTICLE 74-V
SECTION 74-122 RELATING TO WEATHER EMERGENCY, SNOW EMERGENCY,
STREET REPAIR AND STREET CLEANING

The Common Council of the City of Marshall does ordain as follows:

Section 1: City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 74-Traffic and Vehicles, Article 74-V Stopping,
Standing and Parking, is hereby amended in Section 74-122, Iltem 2 as follows:

Section 74-122 Weather Emergency, Snow Emergency, Street Repair And Street Cleaning

1. Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this section, shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the context clearly indicates a
different meaning:

Designated official shall be the director of public works, street superintendent, or director of
public safety.

Emergency means a condition created on city streets because of the presence of snow, freezing
rain, sleet, ice or snow drifts thereon, or other natural phenomenon which create or are likely to
create hazardous road conditions or impede or are likely to impede the free movement of fire,
health, police, emergency or other vehicular traffic when such emergency has been duly declared
by a designated official.

2. Snow removal. After or during the fall of snow on any day between November 1 and April 1, a
designated official is authorized to declare in writing a snow removal emergency which shall be
announced by radio broadcast as soon as possible on the local radio stations. Thereafter, at 12:00
midnight-32:03p-m- following such broadcast, all vehicles shall be removed from all city streets
or streets in the city so designated in such declaration. Such snow removal emergency shall end at
the expiration of a 48-hour period unless the emergency shall be renewed and be announced by a
designated official.

3. Unlawful acts.

1. Itis unlawful for any person to park a vehicle or permit a vehicle to remain parked in
violation of subsection (b).

2. Itis unlawful for any person to park a vehicle or permit a vehicle to remain parked on any
street at such times as any other emergency may exist or during such times as street
cleaning or street repair operations are taking place, provided that a designated official
shall have caused appropriate signs to be placed on such streets at least 12 hours prior to
the time of such cleaning or repairing operations.

3. The act of parking or permitting a vehicle to remain parked on any street contrary to the
prohibitions of this section constitutes the violation notwithstanding the progress of street
maintenance operations.

Item 6.

Page 36



https://marshall-mn.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=Section_74-122_Weather_Emergency,_Snow_Emergency,_Street_Repair_And_Street_Cleaning

Section 2: This Ordinance shall take effect after its passage and summary publication.

Passed and adopted by the Common Council this day of , 2023.
THE COMMON COUNCIL ATTEST:
Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN City Clerk

Ordinance Introduced on: April 25, 2023
Final Passage on: May 9, 2023
Ordinance Published in the Marshall Independent:

Item 6. Page 37




m CITY OF MARSHALL

MARSHALL

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Ilya Gutman

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: INFO/ACTION

Subject: Introduction of Ordinance Amending Section 86-248 Outside storage and Call for Public
Hearing

Background This section was amended several years ago to allow a single shipping container in a general

Information: business district as an interim use permit. This change was a result of a specific request since

prior to that shipping containers were not permitted in business districts. However, after some
conversations — internal and external — staff concluded that a limitation of just one shipping
container may be relaxed because the ordinance requires a fencing around to mask them from
public right of way anyway, and, on the other hand, also allows open storage behind fences.

The proposed change will limit the total area of containers rather than the number of them, with
suggested number being an equivalent of three 40’ x 8’ containers; a limitation of the area as a
percentage of the building area on site will allow avoiding multiple containers placed next to
smaller buildings, which would look disproportionate. This will also encourage owners to build
an addition if a larger storage area is desired. Additionally, the change will allow storage units
other than standard shipping containers, again, due to the reason they will be fenced off
anyway and will not be visible.

These changes have been presented at the Legislative & Ordinance Committee April 4, 2023,
and recommended for approval.

At the April 12, 2023, regular Planning Commission meeting, Muchlinski made a motion,
second by Deutz to recommend to city council an approval as recommend by staff. All voted
in favor of the motion.

Fiscal Impact:

None

Alternative/
Variations:

None recommended

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Council introduce the Ordinance Amending Sections 86-248
Outside storage and Call for Public Hearing to be held on May 9, 2023.

Item 7.

Page 38




l

Section 86-248 Outside Storage

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

In all classes of residential districts, open storage and accumulation of materials and equipment
shall be prohibited. In all other zoning districts, open storage of materials and equipment shall be
prohibited in the required front, side, and rear yards, except storage shall be allowed in the
required rear yard in industrial districts. Unless prohibited elsewhere in the ordinance, any other
outside storage, including outdoor storage tanks, shall be located or screened so as not to be
visible from public right-of-way, public parks or any lot within 500 feet in any of the classes of
business or residence districts, except in industrial and agricultural zoning districts screening
from public right-of-way is not required. The screening may be achieved by fencing or
landscaping means compliant with section 86-247. In all classes of business districts, the storage
area shall be paved or graveled to control erosion and shall be properly maintained. Temporary
storage of building materials intended for construction use on premises shall be allowed during
ongoing construction and up to two weeks prior to construction and is exempt from the above
requirements provided a valid building permit is obtained.

Outdoor display of retail merchandise intended for sale or rent and open to public shall be
allowed in all classes of business and industrial districts. In all classes of business districts, the
display area, except live plants sales area, shall be paved to control dust and erosion and
facilitate access to, and moving of, displayed products. Except licensed automobile, motorcycle,
off-road vehicle, and boat sales lots, and small motorized farm and lawn care equipment sales,
the display area shall not be located in the required front and side yards. Outdoor display areas
adjacent to any of the classes of residence districts shall be screened by fencing or landscaping
means compliant with section 86-247. Outdoor display area shall be adequately lighted.

In all classes of residential districts and residential properties within other zoning districts,
outdoor display and sale shall be allowed during garage and yard sales only. The display and
sales area shall be located entirely within the pertinent residential property.

(1) Any related signage shall be limited to premises and to other private properties provided
permission from the property owners is obtained; all signage shall be erected not earlier
than one-day before sale and shall be removed at the termination of the sale. Such signs
shall be limited to three square feet each.

(2) There shall be no more than four garage sales conducted during any period of 12
calendar months; there shall be no more than two garage sales conducted during any
period of 30 calendar days; there shall be no garage sales conducted for more than four
consecutive days; and there shall be no garage sales conducted before 7:00 a.m. or after
8:00 p.m.

Building enlargement and expansions over 50 percent of existing building footprint area,
construction of additional buildings on site, or changes of use resulting in new exterior storage or
display area shall cause an exterior storage/display area review by city staff for ordinance
compliance.

Trash, garbage, refuse, recycling materials or any other items intended for disposal shall be
stored in designated containers or dumpsters which, with the exception of R-1 and R-2 residence
districts, shall be located within areas set for collection of garbage as prescribed by section 50-
23. In R-1 and R-2 residence districts trash cans shall not be stored in the required front yard
except on the day of garbage collection. In R-1 and R-2 residence districts furniture and other
bulky items may be left at the curb for pick up by the licensed garbage hauler or anywhere in the
front yard for anyone to take for no more than 48 hours. In all classes of business and industrial
districts, similar items intended for disposal may be piled together for temporary storage no

Item 7.

Page 39




(f) Storage unitseen

longer than six months within garbage collection areas in a single stack not higher than five feet
and with area no more than 100 square feet.

(1) In all classes of multiple-family and business districts, garbage collection areas shall be
paved and fully enclosed with secured access and shall not be located in the required
front yard. The enclosure shall be between five and six feet high and fully opaque. If it is
located next to the building, it shall be finished with materials matching the exterior of the
building. Enclosure requirement does not apply in the Downtown district.

(2) Temporary construction dumpsters intended for demolition and other construction debris
may be located outside of such enclosures during ongoing construction and up to one
week before and after construction provided a valid building permit is obtained. No
temporary construction dumpster shall be set on public right-of-way or public parking lot
unless a CIty permlt is secured

eentamers—and—P—@DS— are not aIIowed as permanent storage—umts in aII classes of resrdentlal or
business districts. Storage units include motor vehicle trailers, including semi-trailers, designed to
carry cargo; cargo or shipping containers constructed out of prefabricated metal and designed for
overseas shipping or mounting on rail cars or truck trailers; or steel framed, weatherproof moving
containers, commonly known as PODS. Utilization of a single unit is allowed for temporary storage
for no more than 30 days in a calendar year; the 30 days limit may be extended up to 180 days
by an interim use permit. The above listed units used for temporary construction related storage
shall be allowed during an ongoing construction project and up to a month prior to construction,
provided a valid building permit is obtained. As an exception, storage units sh+pp+ng—eenta+ners
totaling less than 1,000340 square feet or ten percent of the main building area, whichever is
less, may be permitted by an interim use permit in a B-3 general business district, with the
following conditions:

(1) The containers shall not be placed in any front or required side or rear yard.

(2) The containers shall be located so as not to be visible from adjacent-public right-of-way,
public parks, or any lot within-500-feet-in any of the classes of business or residence
districts_within 500 feet of the containers. It may be screened by fencing or landscaping
means compliant with section 86-247. If a fence taller than otherwise permitted by the
Ordinance is required for screening by an interim use permit condition, a variance for
such fence construction shall not be required.

(3) The containers shall be new or freshly painted with neutral colors with no painted
signage, lettering, or advertising and shall be properly maintained.

(4) The interim use permit shall expire when the property changes ownership_or earlier as
approved by the Council.

(g) In all classes of residential districts, a licensed boat, open or closed trailer, camper, motor-home,

recreational vehicle or other motorized vehicle, but no more than three units, may be stored
outside on the property as regulated in section 74-131. One snowmobile, ATV, golf cart, riding
mower, trailer, boat, or camper can be displayed for sale in the front yard, provided it has not
been purchased or consigned for resale and is not displayed for longer than seven consecutive
days or longer than 30 days in a calendar year. No storage or accumulation of any materials in
trailers is permitted.

(Code 1976, § 11.19(3)(A)(2); Ord. No. 687, § 1, 6-10-2014; Ord. No. 749 2nd series, § 1, 6-23-2020;
Ord. No. 21-002, § 1, 4-27-2021)

Editor's note(s)-Ord. No. 687, § 1, adopted June 10, 2014, amended the title of§ 86-248 to read as
set out herein. Previously§ 86-248 was titled storage of materials.

HISTORY
Amended by Ord. 22-005 on 5/10/2022

Item 7.

Page 40




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jim Marshall

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police
Department.

Background These vehicles have been abandoned or seized by the Marshall Police Department and have

Information: gone through the notification processes and required periods for disposal.

Fiscal Impact:

These vehicles will be auctioned on-line at the state site, sold, or will be taken to Alters for
disposal.

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendations:

That these vehicles be declared as surplus property by the City of Marshall.

Item 8.

Page 41




23-1215 | 97 Chevy Tahoe DVS 399 1GNEK13R5UJ433547 Abandoned
23-2709 | 97 Chevy Astro Van CSHTT2 1GBDM19WOVB146112 | Abandoned
22-19462 | 10 Mercury Mariner 365 NKG AM2CNOHGI9AKI20822 | Abandoned
23177 05 Jeep Grand Cherokee | CWJ 020 1J4G548K25C526555 Abandoned
23-431 94 Dodge Dakota FHW 247 1B7GG23Y2R5519169 Abandoned

Item 8.

Page 42




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Steven Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval for a Raffle LG220 Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer

Background Holy Redeemer will be holding a raffle on July 29, 2023, at their Campus Religious Center.
Information:

Gambling permits are issued by the State of MN but require local approval before submittal.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

None recommended.

Recommendations:

To approve the LG220 Exempt Permit.

Item 9.

Page 43




MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING

4/22

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1 of 4

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable)
organization that:
« conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and
. 3::rrds less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee Is $150.

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of

Applications are processed in the order received. If the application
is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite '
yot'Jr county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Previous Gambli
Name: HOLY REDEEMER COUNCIL 1621 K OF C Permit Number:_

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer 1D
Number, if any: - Number (FEIN), if any: _

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1105

city: Marshall State: MN Zip: 56258 County: Lyon

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Jeff Yorde

CEO Daytime Phone: 507-537-1825 CEO Email: jeffyorde@iw.net

(permit will be emailed to this emall address unless otherwise Indicated below)

Emall permit to (if other than the CEO):_

NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

Fraternal D Religious D Veterans :I Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don’t have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 WWW,.50s,state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name

IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.

v | IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)

If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:

1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

Don’t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted .
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): Campus Religious Center

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 1418 Birch St

Check one:
Clty: Marshall Zip: 56258 County: Lyon
DTownshlp: Zip: County:

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): July 29, 2023

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

:I Bingo l:l Paddlewheels L:I Pull-Tabs D Tipboards Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained

from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection

5 may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
Item 9. Inn.gov/gch and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.

Page 44




LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

4/22
Page 2 of 4

the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days
(60 days for a 1st class city).

The application is denied.

Print City Name:

Signature of City Personnel:

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.
The application Is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting

period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after
30 days.

The application is denied.

Print County Name:

Signature of County Personnel:

Title: Date:

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

Title: Date:

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.)

Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

Title: Date:

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required)

Chief Executive Officer's Signature: /

The information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial
report will be completed and returned to the Board within 30 days of the event date,

Date: 4/20/2023

Print Name: Jeff Yorde

/ ’(Sig&a‘t;}é’ must-be CEO's signature; designee may not sign)

REQUIREMENTS

MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for:
= all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
¢ all gambling conducted on one day.

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are
conducted on the same day.

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the
gambling activity is done:

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control
Board.

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)).

Mail application with:

a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and
application fee (non-refundable). If the application is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,

the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
Make check payable to State of Minnesota.

To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Roseville, MN 55113

Questions?

Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at
651-539-1900.

Data privacy notice! The infoermation requested
on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine your organization’s qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to
determine yeur organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to Issue a permit.
If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

Board Issues the permit.

application. Your organization’s name and

address will be public information when received
by the Board. All other information provided will
be private data about your organization untll the

the permit, all information provided will become
public, If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public. Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota’s Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General;
Commissioners of Adminlistration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, natlonal and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the informatlon; Individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent,

When the Board issues

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request.

Item 9.

An equal opportunity employer

Page 45




MINNESOTA GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD
Checklist for Exempt Raffle

4/22
Page 3 of 4

Organization Name:

HOLY REDEEMER COUNCIL 1621 K OF;

INSTRUCTIONS:

e The purpose of this form is to help your organization conduct exempt raffles in compliance with the requirements listed
helow. Detailed information regarding each requirement is available by clicking on the following links [in blue italics]: 1)
applicable statutes and rules; 2) the Lawful Gambling Manual chapter on raffles; 3) the online class, “Conduct of Raffles”; and
4) the phone number and email address of your county’s Compliance Specialist.

e After reading each checklist item, mark “Yes” to indicate that you understand the requirement and agree to comply. After
answering “Yes” to each applicable item, your organization’s CEO must sign the acknowledgment below. Include the
completed checklist as part of your application to conduct an exempt raffle.

‘ Previous Gambling Permit #:

Date of Raffle Drawing:

July 29, 2023

v

demonstrate that they are 21 years of age or older.

(340A.707)

o If tickets will be sold prior to the event, Yes | Conduct
mark “Yes” to item #1 and mark “N/A” to 9. Only cash, personal checks, cashier’s checks,
4 :ﬁ:?i:ti ::‘: s?ld it e BeE s J money orders, travelers’ check, and debit cards
theater tickets, mark “N/A” to item #1 and may be accepted (NO CREDIT CARDS). (349.2127)
Yes | N/A answer “Yes” to items #2 and #3. (7861.0260)
l 1. Tickets are printed in accordance with MN 10. The method of selection cannot be manipulated or
Rule 7861.0310. / based on the outcome of an event not under the
/ 2. Tickets contain the sequential number of organization’s control. (349.173)
the raffle ticket. (349.173) 11. Persons are not required to be present at a raffle
3. Alist of prizes and a statement of other J drawing to be eligible to win. (349.173)
/ relevant information is made available to (7861.0310)
ticket purchasers. (349.173) / 12. Raffle tickets are not sold to or won by persons
Yes | Prizes under age 18. (349.181) (7861.0310)
/ 4. The organization is the sole owner of all the real or / 13. Purchasers are not required to buy anything other
personal property to be awarded. (7861.0260) than the ticket. (349.173) (7861.0310)
5. A merchandise certificate is used when a prize Yes | House Rules
/ requiring registration or licensure (guns, cars, 14. Clear and legible house rules in accordance with
ATVs, etc.) is offered. (7861.0260) / MN Rule 7861.0310 are prominently posted at the
6. Prizes must not consist of lawful gambling point of winner selection.
/ equipment including raffle tickets for another Yes | Post Raffle Conduct
raffle. (7861.0260) 15. An exempt permit financial report (LG220A) must
7. The total value of lawful gambling prizes awarded / be submitted to the Gambling Control Board
/ (use fair market value for donated prizes) does not within 30 days of the gambling occasion. (349.166)
exceed $50,000 in a calendar year. (349.166) / 16. Gambling funds may only be spent for allowable
8. Alcohol is only awarded as a prize to persons who expenses and lawful purposes. (349.12 3a & 25)

v

17. Gambling records must be kept for 3% years.
(7861.0310)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S SIGNATURE (required)

Noncompliant Activity: | acknowledge by signing below that my organization must follow all raffle rules and that any gambling activity conducted
by the organization at the event that is not in compliance with Minnesota Statute and Rule may subject the organizalion to citation or the inability
to receive future permits to conduct gambling. | understand that my permit will not be issued until this form has been completed and submitted to
the Minnesgta Gambling Control Board.

Date:

4/20/2023

Print Name:

Jeff Yorde

Item 9.

5"*“7%%

Data gifivacy notice: The information requested on this
form {and any attachments) will be used by the Gambling
Control Board (Board) to determine your organization’s
qualifications to be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota, Your organization has the right to refuse to
supply the information; however, if your organization
refuses to supply this information, the Board may not be
able to determine your organization’s qualifications and, as
a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit. |f your
organization supplies the information requested, the Board

will be able to process the application.

Your organization’s name and address will be public
information when received by the Board. All other
information provided will be private data about your
organization until the Board issues the permit. When the
Board issues the permit, all information provided will
become public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the exception
of your organization’s name and address which will remain
public. Private data about your organization are available
to Board members, Board staff whose work requires access
to the information; Minnesota’s Department of Public

Safety; Attorney General; Commissioners of
Administration, Minnesota Management & Budget, and
Revenue; Legislative Auditor, national and international
gambling regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access to the
information; individuals and agencies for which law or legal
order authorizes a new use or sharing of information after
this notice was given; and anyone with your written
consent,

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e., large print, braille) upon request.
An equal opportunity employer

Page 46




11

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

Presenter:

Karla Drown

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla

Drown at 537-6764

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments

Background Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding
Information: these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendations:

The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment.

Item 10.

Page 47




in

ad A e
MARSH

ALL

Marshall, MN

Council Check Report

By Vendor Name

Date Range: 04/14/2023 - 04/25/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP-REG AP
4549 A & B BUSINESS, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 2,421.15 12722
7169 ACCOUNTS MANAGEMENT, INC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 1,610.21 122699
6128 ACTION COMPANY LLC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 875.00 12723
0567 ALEX AIR APPARATUS, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 4,109.70 12724
0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 666.27 12725
0606 ANIMAL HEALTH CENTER 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 85.99 122700
0629 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 334.16 12726
6883 AT&T MOBILITY Il LLC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 38.23 122701
0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 9,479.11 12727
0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 34,068.64 122702
0726 BORCH'S SPORTING GOODS, INC. 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 50.00 12728
4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIR 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 2,380.00 122704
3568 BRUNSVOLD, QUENTIN 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 14.56 12729
6857 BRUSVEN, KATHERINE 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 221.19 12730
6791 CAPITAL ONE 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 153.39 122705
0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 1,276.50 12731
0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 11.99 12732
5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 347.72 12733
7246 COLEMAN MANAGEMENT LLC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 10,000.00 122706
0920 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING OF MARSHALL 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 21.00 122707
0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 1,727.36 12734
7102 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 627.70 12735
7243 DERUYTER, JENNIFER 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 18.15 12736
5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 10,691.25 12737
1029 EAGLE ENGRAVING 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 311.20 12738
1061 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINTENANCE INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 1,011.00 12739
1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 58.82 12740
7073 FIXEN CHIROPRACTIC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 100.00 12741
1122 FLAHERTY & HOOD, P.A. 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 9,500.00 12742
1158 GALLS INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 343.86 12743
1201 GRAINGER INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 168.90 12744
6127 GRANDVIEW VALLEY WINERY, INC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 1,884.00 122708
1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 18,722.00 12745
1256 HAWKINS INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 1,845.75 12746
1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 50.00 12747
1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/14/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 20.54 DFT0002816
1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/14/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 286.00 DFT0002817
1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/14/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 4.78 DFT0002818
1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 12,661.14 12748
2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 5,996.25 12749
5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 445.25 12750
5675 KNOCHENMUS ENTERPRISES, LLP 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 10,000.00 122709
4140 KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN-MERCURY, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 1,523.65 12751
3653 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 411.46 12752
7220 LARSEN, DEANNA 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 180.00 12753
1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 420.49 122710
5363 LEXIPOL, LLC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 3,604.79 12754
7146 LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA  04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 721.32 12755
1508 LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 492.48 12756
1545 LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 17,446.12 12757
1552 LYON COUNTY RECORDER 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 148.15 12758
1555 LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 37.55 122711
1565 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC. 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 3,314.42 12759
6292 MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 1,073.69 12760
114 PM 3
Item 10. Page 48




Council Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2023 - 04/25/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 145.93 12761
1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 7,519.67 12762
1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 55.25 12763
7153 MAVERICK WINE LLC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 739.02 122712
6025 MELLENTHIN, CODY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 169.99 12764
4980 MENARDS INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 120.88 12765
1818 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 04/14/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 182.41 DFT0002819
1797 MINNESOTA FIRE SERVICE CERTIFICATION BOARD 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 630.00 122713
0969 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 2,502.36 122714
1877 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 1,408.85 12766
1903 NARTEC, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 189.05 12767
2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 04/14/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 375.00 DFT0002814
2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 04/14/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 1,516.87 DFT0002815
1945 NORM'S GTC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 300.85 122715
1986 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 170.16 12768
1946 NORTH CENTRAL LABS 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 130.34 12769
2019 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 143.50 12770
7241 PLAN IT SOFTWARE LLC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 800.00 12771
2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 363.95 12772
2064 POWERPLAN 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 22.48 122716
6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 80.00 12773
0707 ROADSIDE DEVELOPERS INC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 665.90 122717
2186 ROGGE EXCAVATING 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 1,500.00 12774
6684 ROLLING FORKS VINEYARDS, LLC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 336.00 12775
5867 ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 800.00 12776
2201 RUNNING SUPPLY, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 454.81 12777
7247 SCHROEDER, AMANDA 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 136.24 12778
7245 SHORE, ANTHONY 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 500.00 122718
3495 SMSU 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 3,000.00 12779
4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 9,068.63 12780
2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 195.00 12781
5922 SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 5,345.04 12782
2373 STREICHERS 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 792.84 12783
6137 TEIGS LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC 04/14/2023 Regular 0.00 810.00 122719
0875 THE COMPUTER MAN INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 11,377.00 12784
6709 THERMO KING OF SIOUX FALLS INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 255.01 12785
2428 TITAN MACHINERY 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 455.87 12786
0853 ULTIMATE SAFETY CONCEPTS, INC. 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 126.40 12787
2477 UNIQUE PAVING MATERIALS CORPORATION 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 2,209.68 12788
4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 35.01 12789
4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 39.02 12790
2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 282.45 12791
5288 WEST CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC 04/14/2023 EFT 0.00 898.46 12792
Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 47 20 0.00 66,870.11

Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 6 6 0.00 2,385.60

EFT's 129 71 0.00 161,607.09

182 97 0.00 230,862.80
114 PM 3

Item 10. Page 49




Council Check Report

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type
Regular Checks

Manual Checks
Voided Checks

Bank Drafts
EFT's
Fund Name
999 POOLED CASH FUND

Payable
Count

47
0
0
6
129
182

Fund Summary

Payment
Count

20
0
0
6

71

97

Period
4/2023

Discount

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Payment

66,870.11
0.00

0.00
2,385.60
161,607.09
230,862.80

Amount

230,862.80
230,862.80

Date Range: 04/14/2023 - 04/25/2023

Item 10.

114 PM

Page 50




CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

4/25/2023
ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2020 Prior 2021 Prior 2022 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT
AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE
CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00 749,360.00 5,779,560.00 3,039,722.04 2,661,221.96 66,794.00 11,822.00 - 100.00%
ST-004 480-43300-55170 2/22/2022 Halbur Road Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 1,142,009.72 27,473.66 1,169,483.38 1,111,479.74 11,227.07 46,776.57 96.00%
ST-006 (Z79)  495-43300-55130 5/10/2022 School Pedestrian Crossing Improvements Duininck, Inc 480,250.35 15,028.32 495,278.67 495,278.57 - 0.10 100.00%
ST-002 495-43300-55170 3/14/2023 Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets Duininck, Inc 793,285.10 793,285.10 793,285.10 0.00%
ST-008 401-43300-55170 3/14/2023 Channel Parkway Pavement Replacement Duininck, Inc 1,374,151.96 1,374,151.96 1,374,151.96 0.00%
ST-009 481-43300-55170 3/14/2023 W. Lyon Street/N. 3rd Street Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 3,845,497.31 3,845,497.31 3,845,497.31 0.00%
SWM-002 630-49600-55170 3/14/2023 Legion Field Road Stormwater Study: Phase 2 Towne & Country Excavating LLC 703,749.60 703,749.60 703,749.60 0.00%
PK-092 481-45200-55120 4/11/2023 Amateur Sports Center Shelter & Storage-Ball Field Doom & Cuyper's Construction, Inc. 171,642.00 171,642.00 171,642.00 0.00%
13,540,786.04 791,861.98  14,332,648.02 3,039,722.04 2,661,221.96 0.00 23,049.07 6,935,102.64
Item 10. Page 51




m CITY OF MARSHALL

MARSHALL

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Ilya Gutman

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, April 25, 2023

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: INFO/ACTION

Subject: Request for Conditional Use Permit by Western MN Municipal Power Agency, located at 1200
North 7! Street

Background This area has been recently annexed into the city and is currently zoned A — Agricultural District. Solar

Information: panels are a Conditional Use Permit in an A — Agricultural District. Staff believe all standards for

hearing are met. Typical conditions are attached.

The conditional use permit regulations are found in Section 86-46
https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PTIICOOR CH86Z0 A
RTIIADEN_DIV2COUSPE_S86-461SPU and the Standards for Hearing are found in Section 86-49.
https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code of ordinances?nodeld=PTIICOOR CH86Z0 A
RTIADEN DIV2COUSPE S86-49STHE. An aerial photo and master plan are attached.

At the April 12, 2023, Planning Commission meeting, after a public hearing, a motion was made by
Doom, seconded by Deutz, to recommend approval to City Council as recommended by city staff. All
voted in favor.

Fiscal Impact:

None known.

Alternative/

None recommended

Variations:
Recommendat | that the Council approve the request by the Western MN Municipal Power Agency for a Conditional
ions: Use Permit to have solar panels in an A — Agricultural District at 1200 North 7 Street with the

: following conditions:

1. That the regulations, standards, and requirements as set forth in the City Code and as pertains to
the class of district in which such premises are located shall be conformed with.

2. That the City reserves the right to revoke the Conditional Use Permit in the event that any
person has breached the conditions contained in this permit provided that the City serve the
person with written notice specifying items of any default and allow the applicant a reasonable
time in which to repair such default.

3. That the property is maintained to conform to the Zoning Code and not cause or create negative
impacts to adjacent existing or future properties.

Item 11. Page 52



https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86ZO_ARTIIADEN_DIV2COUSPE_S86-46ISPU
https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86ZO_ARTIIADEN_DIV2COUSPE_S86-46ISPU
https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86ZO_ARTIIADEN_DIV2COUSPE_S86-49STHE
https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86ZO_ARTIIADEN_DIV2COUSPE_S86-49STHE

Item 11.

MARSHALL SOLAR PLUS LLC

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
APPLICATION PRIMER

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Page 53




Item 11.

COVER LETTER

February 2023

City of Marshall Planning & Zoning Department
344 West Main Street

Marshall, MN 56258

RE: Application by Marshall Solar Plus LLC for a Conditional Use Permit to Construct a Solar Garden
Dear City of Marshall Planning & Zoning Department,

Please consider this an application primer for a Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) to construct solar garden
within the City of Marshall. Pursuant to Chapter 86 “Zoning,” Article 86-IV “Zoning District Regulations,”
Section 86-96 “(A) Agricultural District,” letter A “Conditional Uses,” “Commercial Solar Energy Collectors
and Systems” of the City of Marshall Municipal Code (the “Ordinance”), the request is being made by
Marshall Solar Plus LLC, a subsidiary of United States Solar Corporation (‘US Solar”). US Solar is a
developer/owner/operator based in Minnesota.

Marshall Solar Plus LLC plans to construct a 10-megawatt (MW) solar garden (the “Solar Garden”) in the
City of Marshall on approximately 60 fenced acres of the approximately 77-acre parcel 27-626038-0 located
on the north side of the City of Marshall (the “Property”) through the City of Marshall's Conditional Use
Permit (CUP) application process. Importantly, the project will also include a 5-megawatt Battery Energy
Storage System (BESS). Our application primer includes basic information about the site and provides
general analysis of the applicable land use permitting considerations.

The US Solar team appreciates the coordination and insights already provided by City of Marshall staff and
looks forward to working with the city. Together, we will ensure that the Solar Garden will operate safely
and efficiently over its lifespan, while providing environmental, financial, and social benefits to the
surrounding area.

Please contact us with any questions, comments, or points of clarification.

Sincerely,
Lute Gildeneisien

Luke Gildemeister — Project Developer

USS Marshall Solar Plus LLC
100 N 6th St., Suite 410B
Minneapolis, MN 55403

W: (612) 230.0172

E: luke.gildemeister@us-solar.com

Page 54




CONTENTS

Cover Letter

Contents

Project Timeline Estimate
Build-Own-Transfer Transaction Structure
Solar Garden Summary

Local Impact

Visual Impact

Site Plan

Solar on Agricultural Land
Construction

Operations and Maintenance
Grading and Erosion

No Hazardous Materials Involved
Property Values

Project Ownership
Interconnection

Manufacturer’'s Specifications

Conclusion

APPENDIX | — SITE PLANS
APPENDIX Il — ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS

Item 11. Page 55




Item 11.

PROJECT TIMELINE ESTIMATE

-Development & Engineering = February, March & April 2023
-Procurement of Project Equipment = April & May 2023
-Construction = August 2023 through June 2024

-Completion = August 2024

BUILD-OWN-TRANSFER TRANSACTION STRUCTURE

Under this structure, US Solar will own the project company (Marshall Solar Plus LLC) and will develop
and construct the solar garden. US Solar is responsible for obtaining local and state permits for the
project, as well as providing engineering and detailed project design. Once the project is near “substantial
completion,” US Solar will then sell the project company to Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency
(WMMPA), who owns the parcel. WMMPA will work with Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) on obtaining
an interconnection agreement so that the project can connect to the North 7t Street substation owned by
MMU.

SOLAR GARDEN SUMMARY

Marshall Solar Plus LLC respectfully submits this CUP application to construct a 10-megawatt solar garden
(the “Solar Garden”) with a 5-megawatt battery energy storage system (BESS).

SELECTING THIS PROPERTY

The Property was selected because of its solar resources, physical characteristics, proximity to sufficient
distribution facilities, and the ability to meet all local permitting requirements:

e Solar Resources
o Relatively large, flat, and open to provide unobstructed access to natural sunlight
e Physical Characteristics
o Not in Agricultural Preserve
o No impact to wetlands or neighboring properties
o Adequate space for setbacks or landscape screening if needed
o Soils capable of supporting facility and equipment
o No water or other infrastructure improvements needed
e Proximity to Sufficient Distribution Facilities
o Existing three-phase distribution lines nearby
o Adequate capacity for the Solar Garden on existing distribution line and other infrastructure
o Supplies electricity throughout the local community
o Existing substation in relatively close proximity with adequate available capacity for the
Solar Garden
e Ability to meet all local permitting requirements

Page 56




LOCAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL

The area underneath the modules and between rows will be transformed into a diverse mix of pollinator-
friendly, low-lying, deep-rooted plants. This enhances soil, water, and air quality. A study has shown
that these seed mixes reduce stormwater runoff by 23 percent for the 2-year storm event (2.9 inches of
rain) and 8 percent for the 100-year storm event (7.8 inches of rain)?. These native plantings also expand
habitat for pollinators and other species that increase crop yields and improve the local environment.

Beyond the local environment, there is also a measurable impact to the global environment by producing
clean energy. The Solar Garden would provide decades of pollution-free and greenhouse-gas-free
electrical generation.

ECONOMIC

US Solar is a leading provider of solar solutions to residents, businesses, and public entities across
Minnesota. We are proud to work with over 70 commercial customers and 1,000 residential customers in
Minnesota.

Here are some local economic impacts:

_— Already Spent

oLocal engineering, environmental, and permitting consulting services
oLegal fees, county recordings, travel, and meals

s During Construction

oPrivate capital infrastructure investment
olLocal spending
oConstruction and related labor jobs

During Operation

olncreased property tax payments throughout operation
oPermanent, part-time work to monitor and maintain

Item 11.

1 (Jeffrey Broberg, “Utility & Community Solar Should Use Native Landscaping,” http://cleantechnica.com/2016/03/15/utility-
and-community- solar-should-use-native-landscaping/)

Page 57




Item 11.

ELECTRICAL

The Solar Garden will generate enough clean electricity to power approximately 2,200 homes annually.
Because the Solar Garden will interconnect to the existing 7" Street substation and distribution system of
Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU), the clean energy will be used by nearby electric customers. This Solar
Garden will also contribute to energy independence, decreasing our reliance on importing energy.

VISUAL IMPACT

OVERVIEW

To the north of our proposed project area is County Road 33/East Erie Road. To the west of our proposed
project area is North 7™ Street. To the south of our proposed project area is agricultural land and then the
Redwood River. To the east of our proposed project area is agricultural land and Eickhoff Enterprises, a
trucking company. The Solar Garden will be composed of single-axis trackers, which means the panels will
rotate from east to west as the sun rises and sets. The panels will be about 6 - 10 feet tall, depending on
the tilt angle, which varies throughout the day. Each row of solar panels will be approximately 12 feet apart,
and the Solar Garden’s fenced area will be planted in a mix of native grasses and pollinator-friendly habitat.
There will be no permanent structures or buildings. There will be approximately 21,465 solar panels. The
fenced area of the solar garden will be approximately 60 acres. The battery energy storage system (BESS)
will be placed to the north of our Solar Garden, on the north end of the parcel. The main site access will
come from the north on County Road 33/East Erie Road.

PHOTOS OF THE SITE

JANIELS] LIEI_‘}S_[ (€O}

{NY

Page 58




Item 11.

FENCE + SCREENING

The Solar Garden will include a security fence around the entire perimeter, as required by National Electric
Code. The security fencing will be located entirely on the Property. The fence will not exceed 8 feet in

height, and it will be a farm-field style fence without barbwire. See the image below for a representative
photo taken of a Solar Garden under construction in Minnesota in 2020.

Page 59




Marshall Solar Plus LLC is not currently proposing any screening around the Solar Garden. Should
elected officials from the City of Marshall deem that screening should be required on the outside of the
Solar Garden, US Solar is open to having that conversation.

VEGETATIVE SEEDING PLAN

As mentioned in the "Local Impact” section, the area underneath the modules and between rows will be
transformed into a diverse mix of pollinator-friendly, low-lying, deep-rooted plants.

SITE PLAN

The preliminary site plan is attached. You can also find a screenshot of the preliminary site plan here for
your convenience — future/updated renditions of the site plan will be provided to the City of Marshall as
soon as US Solar receives them from its engineering contractor:

]

AN

if
if

7

_

7y 1 ! | ‘;
77 i H‘g: Miil'i
" ittt g;"fillgiu
o\

/i
(.  ®
s |

4/ AT TR
-

=

Item 11. Page 60




Item 11.

SOLAR ON AGRICULTURAL LAND

Harvesting solar to generate energy is widely viewed as an agricultural business opportunity for farmers
across the United States, including those in Minnesota. This is evidenced by many agricultural groups that
have gone on record to support the expansion of community solar. For example, the President of the
Minnesota Farm Bureau has stated publicly that the “Minnesota Farm Bureau statewide policy supports
the development and use of alternative energy sources such as solar farms and gardens, as long
as the drainage is maintained and serviced.” Other groups that have voiced their support for community
solar include the American Farm Bureau Federation, MN Farmers Union and National Farmers Union.

There are three primary reasons why community solar gardens contribute to the preservation and
improvement of agricultural land:

1. The Solar Garden area is converted to native grasses and pollinator-friendly habitat. As
mentioned in the "Local Impact” section, this makes a tremendous impact on the local
environment, including but not limited to soil quality, water quality, and crop yields.

2. Decommissioning of solar gardens is simple and does not disrupt the land. Because we use piles
as foundation, system removal involves almost no disruption to the land. After the Solar Garden’s
life, what is left is an undisturbed field of native grasses atop immaculate soils. This is one of the
only ways for a landowner to increase and diversify income while preserving and protecting
farmland for future generations, when crop prices and agricultural practices may be more viable
than they are today.

3. Landowners can convert their land to a Solar Garden, which provides them with guaranteed,
increased, and diversified income. This sort of financial stability is traditionally only offered by
residential, commercial, or industrial development. Of these options, a solar garden will be the best
steward of the soils and natural resources of the agricultural land.

CONSTRUCTION

OVERVIEW

The construction of a Solar Garden is simpler than many people realize. Galvanized steel |-beams are
driven into the ground to the appropriate depth to ensure long-term stability, according to detailed structural
and geotechnical analysis. Racking sits on top of the steel I-beams. Solar panels clip into the racks.
Inverters are set up in between sections of solar panels. Electrical line is buried about 4 feet deep in an
electrical conduit. There are no concrete footings, which makes the eventual decommissioning process
easy at the end of the Solar Garden life. The Solar Garden will comply with Minnesota Rules 7030 governing
noise. We use Tier 1 solar panels to achieve high efficiency and conform to high quality control and safety
standards.

The bulk of the construction will occur in approximately seven (7) weeks, followed by testing, inspections,
and commissioning work. The most noticeable phase of the construction is the pile driving, which is often
completed in two (2) days or less. In total, the construction period is expected to last from approximately
August 2023 to June 2024. Hours of construction will be 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday - Saturday. No work
will be done on Sundays and nationally-observed holidays.

Page 61




PARKING

During our construction phase, a temporary parking area, adjacent to the Project, will be used for installation
crews, delivery trucks (as needed), and construction and supervision personnel.

VEHICLES/CONSTRUCTION TRIPS

Trucks for maintenance activities will be standard, with minimal tooling and parts for activities as
described above.

o Most deliveries will be in the first month and most electrical testing will be in the later stages of
construction.

e Modules will come on 40-foot flatbed trucks or in 40-foot containers.

e We expect no more than eight (8) deliveries for all solar modules.

e We expect no more than five (5) container trucks to deliver racking material

e We expect no more than two (2) deliveries for inverters, switchgears, and transformer

o We expect four (4) trips for Balance of Plant equipment in containers that are 40 feet or smaller.

e Note: We expect no more than four (4) deliveries per day.

STRUCTURES

All monitoring is done remotely. There will be a small maintenance building constructed near the
northwest corner of the parcel (to the north of the Solar Garden and the west of the BESS).

STORAGE DURING OPERATION

There will be a small maintenance building constructed near the northwest corner of the parcel.

SIGNAGE

There will be no external signage of the facility unless specifically desired by the City of Marshall. To
provide safety and support good practices, labeling of electrical equipment requires internal signage.

WATER, SEWAGE, AND WASTE

No water, sewage, or waste management services are required onsite. Portable waste facilities will be
provided during the construction period. Delivery routes will be designed to pose the smallest traffic
impact in the local community. We will coordinate with local authorities as to preferred times and routes
prior to construction mobilization. Construction employees will park within the Project premises.
Employees will be provided with mobile waste management options sourced from the local area.

SITE ACCESS

A new unpaved access road will be built off of County Road 33/East Erie Road for the Project. The
access path for will come south directly off of the existing road — this is where the battery energy storage
system (BESS) will be situated. The access path will continue south from the BESS area and will enter
into the northern fence of Marshall Solar Plus LLC. This provides necessary access for construction,
regular mowing and maintenance activities, and decommissioning of the Project, while minimizing impact
to adjacent land uses. The road also provides access in the unlikely event that emergency crews are

Item 11. Page 62




Item 11.

needed onsite. US Solar will also likely propose a secondary access road to the west leading to North 7t
Street. We utilize the following simple process for construction of access roads:

(1) Remove topsoil from a 15-foot wide area and spread it thinly in adjacent areas,
(2) Lay down geotextile fabric over compacted subgrades, if necessary, to prevent vegetative growth, and
(3) Install and compact approximately 8-10" of aggregate material/gravel to level with surrounding grade.

Please see the attached site plan for a visual depiction of the primary access road.

PARKING

After construction is completed, there will be approximately two (2) parking spots within the boundaries of
the perimeter fence. Our vehicles will park there to avoid disrupting traffic or adjacent land use.

OTHER
There will be:

e No daily traffic

e No equipment or materials storage onsite

e No marketing/advertising sighage

e No water/sewer/trash utilities required onsite

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

Operations and maintenance work will be performed by Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency
(WMMPA), the future owner of the project.

Page 63




Item 11.

GRADING AND EROSION

GRADING

DGR Engineering already performed grading plans and Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency
(WMMPA, the owner of the parcel) has constructed the previously-permitted civil works.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

The majority of the eastern half of the project parcel is located largely within a FEMA floodplain, zoned AE,
which represents a 1% annual flood chance. The southeastern corner of the project parcel is located within
a FEMA floodway — no construction will occur over this area. Marshall Solar Plus LLC will obtain a
stormwater permit prior to construction. Our racking equipment is very accommodating of various terrain

types and topography.

Page 64




Item 11.

NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INVOLVED

We exclusively use Tier 1 solar panels. The materials that comprise Tier 1 solar panels are the same
materials that comprise a smartphone: glass, silicon, silver, and aluminum. All the materials used in the
Solar Garden are stable and fully contained. There is no pollution of the air, groundwater, or surface area
of the site on which they sit.

PROPERTY VALUES

According to a widely circulated independent study conducted by researchers at the LBJ School of Public
Affairs at the University of Texas, the results from the survey of residential home assessors show that the
majority of respondents believe that proximity to a solar installation has either no impact or a positive
impact on home values. Data comes from a survey of 37 different appraisers across the U.S. and
represents 23 states of the 42 to have utility scale solar facilities. Responses that indicated negative
impact were primarily from properties with closer proximity to larger facilities i.e. homes studied within 100
feet of a larger facility (25MW -100MW in size). It is also important to note that assessors with experience
assessing homes near solar installations perceived considerably smaller impacts than those without
experience.

Kirkland Appraisals. LLC conducted a matched pair analysis of the property value of homes and agricultural
land adjoining existing solar farms in North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia, Mississippi,
Texas, Oregon, New York and Maryland. The conclusion of this study was no indication of any impact on
property values, positive or negative, of homes or vacant residential or agricultural land due to adjacency
to a solar farm. Note that the average distance from a residential home to solar panels in this study was
150'.

Locally, Chisago County decided to study this independently. They released a report conducted by the
County Assessor reviewing property value impacts due to the 100MW North Star solar project which covers
approximately 1,000 acres. Note that North Star is approximately 100x the size of this project. Between
January 2016 and October of 2017 fifteen (15) properties sold adjacent or near the solar array.
After analyzing sales prices, they concluded no adverse impact due to the solar array was found.

In summary, all available data finds no negative impacts to property values of residential homes or
agricultural land adjacent or near a solar array. This fact has been confirmed in decisions by the Minnesota
Court of Appeals.

Page 65




Item 11.

PROJECT OWNERSHIP

The applicant of the CUP, Marshall Solar Plus LLC, is a subsidiary of US Solar. As previously mentioned,
this project has a “build-own-transfer” transaction structure. This means that US Solar will be in charge of
developing and constructing the project. US Solar will then sell the project company (Marshall Solar Plus
LLC) to the customer, Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency (WMMPA) before the project is
“substantially complete.” Please find more information about US Solar at www.us-solar.com.

INTERCONNECTION

As part of the “build-own-transfer” transaction structure, Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency
(WMMPA) will submit an interconnection application to Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) with the intent
to finalize an interconnection agreement. The project parcel is already owned by WMMPA, and the North
7t Street substation, to which the project will interconnect, is owned by MMU. This substation is located
just north of County Road 33/East Erie Road, across the street from the project.

MANUFACTURER’S SPECIFICATIONS

Marshall Solar Plus LLC will use only Tier 1 solar modules. Tier 1 solar modules are manufactured to the
highest quality, performance, and lifespan, produced by companies that have at least a five-year history in
manufacturing them. Countless banks and financiers have vetted these modules. They are designed to
absorb light and reflect less than 2% of the incoming sunlight, which is less than many natural features,
including water, snow, crops, and grass. There will be no material impact from glare.

We are using Tier 1 string inverters for this Solar Garden installed throughout the site. The inverters and
electrical cabinets are enclosed and will meet all applicable codes and requirements.

CONCLUSION

Marshall Solar Plus LLC will comply with all criteria and requirements of Chapter 86 “Zoning,” Article 86-IV
“Zoning District Regulations,” Section 86-96 “(A) Agricultural District,” letter A “Conditional Uses,”
“Commercial Solar Energy Collectors and Systems” of the City of Marshall Municipal Code. We respectfully
request that the City of Marshall Planning Commission provides an objective consideration of our
Conditional Use Permit application.

Page 66




Item 11.

APPENDIX | — SITE PLANS

Page 67




AR

LEGEND:

‘FROJECT BOUNDATY
av

USS Marshall
Solar LLC

Lyon County, Minnesota

Astronergy Astro 6
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PV Site Plan -
CONCEPTUAL

01/04/2023
C100

oaTE

RV

Page 68

05 1|
10018
14|

06

5w
55
21

2|

¥

%

SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS

oracratio

Item 11.




APPENDIX Il - ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS

Item 11. Page 69




5

0 300

SCALE IN FEET

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

N89'35’10"E.

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 23, 2016
A TRACT IN THE NE1/4 SECTION 33-112-41
LYON COUNTY, MINNESOTA

NE COR. SEC. 33-112-417 |2
FOUND MNDOT TELSPAR MONUMENT |
s
H
g8
— 8.8
A=30"00'00" as
R=1273.24' ¢
L=666.67'
CH=N74'35'10"E-659.08"

¢ C.SAH 33/ERIE ROAD

NAD 1983 (1996)
MINNESOTA COUNTY COORDINATES SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
LYON COUNTY
US SURVEY FOOT e EXCEPTION NO. 1 IS NOT A SURVEY MATIER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
N R=1333.24" EXCEPTION NO. 2 IS NOT A SURVEY MATTER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
L=698.08"
/60 PUBLIC ROAD CH=N74'35'10E-690.14' EXCEPTION NO. 3 WERE NOT VISIBLE.
RIGHT~OF—WAY
(EXCEPTION. 16) i & EXCEPTION NO. 4 WERE NOT VISIBLE.
<
2° hy EXCEPTION NO. 5 IS NOT A SURVEY MATTER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
00":'9 EXCEPTION NO. 6 IS NOT A SURVEY MATTER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
a8 o
S0 g s S [ EXCEPTION NO. 7 IS NOT A SURVEY MATTER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
o
2 * - EXCEPTION NO. 8 WERE NOT VISIBLE.
.5
\ Ve d EXCEPTION NO. 9 IS NOT A SURVEY MATTER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
% o
i R EXCEPTION NO. 10 IS NOT A SURVEY MATTER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
50" WATERUNE EASEWENT FROM 024 R
ouies (RO Ut OGS ho. 43840, < VA o, RN EXCEPTION NO. 11 WAS NOT FOUND AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
'DATED OCTOBER 28, 2016 \(?% dluw g
1) %o, NIR: EXCEPTION NO. 12 IS NOT A SURVEY MATTER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
=S¥ Pne, [ 8
- Slig 8 < EXCEPTION NO. 13 IS NOT A SURVEY MATTER AND COULD NOT BE LOCATED ON THE GROUND.
W S Ul I s 28 EXCEPTION NO. 14 IS SHOWN ON THE SURVEY AS RECORD AND MEASURED DIMENSIONS
oo NE1/4 SEC. 33-112-41 A%y - :
?\_0\\“ 80.52 ACRES TOTAL =1 EXCEPTION NO. 15 IS NOT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
+ =3.41 ACRES ROW ui
e T L s A MINNESOTA ONE CALL UTILITY LOCATE WAS PERFORMED. THE TICKET NO. IS 190840808.
[ S CRES NE
/_- o NO BUILDINGS WERE OBSERVED ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.
N LICENSE O, 43844, & | N
DATED OCTOBER 28, 2016 23
SIER B
& » &
3 »
é,g & P \ SO
I oS ; N
/ ¥ o K
N
\\ oV 19
ol &
c».@‘v {
\ o d 3
CENTER SEC. 33-112-41 \ «© 3
FOUND MNDOT TELSPAR ;
MONUMENT
\ |
Y/ 2253.85° (zoe %)\ /
3

(N89'50'50"E)

¥ s89'51'22°W-360.82" /4
(NBT50'50E) /

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS CONTAINED IN EXHIBIT A OF THE TITLE COMMITMENT FILE

That part of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section Thirty—three (33), Township 112 North, Range 41 West of the 5th P.M.. Lyon County, Minnesota, lying South of the centerline of

$89'51'22"W—-2291.81"

[S. LINE NE1/4 SEC.

E.1/4 COR. SEC. 33-1|z—u]
FOUND MNDOT TELSPAR MONUMENT
AT THE SE SIDE OF LARGE STONE

POINT OF BEGINNING

33-112-41

NUMBER L052119CT—Western DATED MAY 22, 2019

County State Aid Highway No. 33 (Erie Road) and lying East of the centerline of North 7th Street, more particularly described os follows:

Beginning at the East Quarter Corner of said Section 33; thence South 89'51'22" West on the south line of said NE1/4 for a distance of 2,291.81 feet to the centerline of soid North 7th
Street; thence North 29'28'28" East on said centerline for a distance of 2,249.95 feet to the centerline of said County State Aid Highway No. 33 (Erie Road); thence North 89'35'10" East
on said centerline for a distance of 261.39 feet to the beginning of a curve, concave North, having a radius of 1,273.24 feet; thence Easterly on the arc of said curve to the left and on
said centerline for an arc distance of 666.67 feet (said curve subtended by a chord which bears North 74°35'10" Eost with a chord distance of 659.08 feet); thence North 59°35'10" East ——
on said centerline for a distance of 329.86 feet to the east line of said NE1/4; thence South 00°05'17" East on said east line for a distance of 2,297.05 feet to the Point of Beginning.

ALTA/NSPS SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

To Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency:

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which
it is based were made in accordance with the 2016 Minimum
Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys,
jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS and includes
items 3 and 11 of Table A thereof.

The field work was completed on May 3rd, 2019.

1 hereby certify thot this survey, plon. o report was
prepared by me or under my direct superision ond thot
I om a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of
the Stote st Minnesata.

8-01-19
©ote)

By

‘Adom N. Wiersmo, LS. License No. 51727
My license renswal dote is June 30, 2020

Sheets covered by this seol: THS SHEET ONLY

LEGEND
A\ SECTION CORNER AS NOTED
@ SET 1/2° X 24" REBAR WITH_RED
Sul OR'S LD. CAP NO. 51727
OQFOUND 5/8” DIA. REBAR WITH RED

SURVEYOR'S 1D. CAP NO. 43844
(###) RECORD DIMENSION

E—————  UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

oHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

st STORM SEWER LINE

A SANITARY SEWER LINE

EDGE OF ASPHALT

EDGE OF GRAVEL

EDGE OF FIELD

GAS LINE & STRUCTURES
CURB AND GUTTER

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

EXISTING GROUND CONTOURS

JND FIBER OPTIC

R UNDERGROUND CABLE TELEVISION
© SANITARY MANHOLE @ LIGHT POLE
@ AR RELEASE MANHOLE # POWER POLE
O STORM INTAKE M TELEPHONE BOX

© STORM MANHOLE —— SIGN/SIGN POST

FIBER OPTIC VAULT €3 DECIDUOUS TREE

® T-POST §E CONIFEROUS TREE

DATE_OF FIELD WORK—5-03—19

DGR ENGINEERING

Rock Rapids, lowa 7124722531
Sioux City, lowa

Ankeny, lowa

Sioux Falls, South Dakota

G

ENGINEERING

Date 8-01-19
Drawn By ANW
Approved ANW
Revised

PROJECT NO. 418533

DWG. # P:\04\18533\418533CIVIL\DWG\418533ALTA.DWG

Item 11.

Page 70




3724 West Avera Drive

MISSOURI
Sioux Falls, SD 57109-8920

R lv E R Telephone: 605.338.4042
Fax: 605.978.9360

ENERGY SERVICES® www.mrenergy.com

NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE FEBRUARY 16, 2023

Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency signs contract
for construction of Marshall Solar Plus

SIOUX FALLS, S.D. — The Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency’s (WMMPA) Board of Directors, following a
recommendation by the Missouri River Energy Services (MRES) Board of Directors, has approved a Build-Own-Transfer
Agreement with US Solar for the development and construction of <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>